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YOUR BEST
SOURCE FOR CD.ROM

IN UTAH IS WEST
CD.ROM LIBURES1M

West CD-ROM Libraries'" offer you not

only Utah Reporter™ on versatile

CD-ROM, but USCA'" andfederal case

law, too.

Utah Reporter on West CD-ROM

includes reported decisions from 1945 to

date, Attorney General Opinions from

1977 to date and pagination to Pacifc
Reporter'" 2d. Weekly Pacifc Reporter

2d, advance sheets and quarterly disc

updates keep you current.

WEST EDITORIAL ENHANCEMENTS
GIVE YOU BEnER RESULTS.

West CD-ROM Libraries with West's

exclusive editorial enhancements give you

better results, fast.

· Case Synopses help you determine
relevancy of the case fast.

· Headnotes summarize the main
points of law in each case.

· Key Numbers help you pinpoint
your search to a specific point
of law.

· Synonymous legal terms give you
more terms to match for better
search results.
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UIAH

CONVENIENT NEW CONNECTION
TO WEsTLAYr.

Access WESTLW as part of your West

CD-ROM subscription to update your

research, authority check citations and

expand your research to other
jurisdictions, for complete research

without leaving your desk.

IIJUMPABILITY" KEEPS YOUR

RESEARCH MOVING FAST.

Hypertext links let you jump from a

citation within an opinion to the full-text
of the opinion and back again instantly,

with the push of a button. In addition,

PREMISE'" Research Software tracks eveiy

step you make-automatically, so you
can find your place and maintain an

accurate record of your research.

PREMISE also tracks client research time

for biling!

FIND OUT MORE ABOUT WEST
CD.ROM LIBRAES FOR UTAH AND

THE SPECIA OFFERS NOW IN
EFFECT. * CAL:

1-800-255-2549,
ext. 743

UNPARALLELED
CUSTOMER SERVICE.

West Customer Service and Reference

Attorneys give you technical help or expert

legal research assistance...

day or night, at no

additional

cost to you!
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Bar Commission Recommends
Two New Programs

Creation of a Legal Assistant Division
A Solicitation of Comment from Bar Members

and Pro Bono Services

As most of you are aware, the BarCommission has not endorsed
any new programs for the past six years if
they had any material economic effects on
Iawyers because it has been our primary
objective to payoff the mortgage on the
Law & Justice Center. For this reason,
during the Iast few years many good pro-
grams have not been funded when

proposaIs have been made. The Bar Com-
mission has been considering several
worthy programs which are consistent
with Bar objectives which have minimal
economic effects on lawyers whiIe serving

. them and the public. One item of grave
concern to us is facilitating meeting cur-
rent unmet legaI needs in a sensible way.
Just about all Iawyers are concerned about
avaiIability of legal services to peopIe who
need them and are committed to solving
that problem.

In order to facilitate the need for less
expensive IegaI services, the creation of a
Iegal assistants division of the State Bar

By Paul T. Moxley

has been unanimously endorsed by the
Board of Bar Commissioners and after a
response from Bar members a petition will
be filed with the Supreme Court concerning
this program. This recommendation follows
aImost a decade of discussion by legal assis-
tants in Utah about certification, licensure
reguIation and professional standards. The
Bar Commission has considered muItipIe
requests the Iast few years concerning this
subject, has studied them and followed the
work of the ABA.

The Bar Commission believes that the
regulation of Iegal assistants is inevitable.
By the creation of a legaI assistant division
within the Bar, both attorneys and legal
assistants will have some control over both
the process and the end resuIt while contin-
uing to provide legal services to a variety of
peopIe and groups who need the services.
Other states are struggling with tliese issues
and it has been a hot topic at ABA conven-
tions. Recently, Arizona accepted the
proposition that non-lawyers should be

.

allowed to provide some legaI services in
11 .areas of the law without Iawyer super-
vision. The Bar Commission envisions the
adoption of this program as a method of
assuring the pubIic that legaI services will
be performed at the Iowest price while
assuring the quality of work because Iegal
assistants will work with lawyers who will
be responsibIe for the end product. We
beIieve this is the proper approach.

The parameters of the Division wil be
as follows:

Definition
"A legal assistant is a person, quali-
fied through education, training, or
work experience, who is employed
or retained by a lawyer, law office,
governmentaI agency, or the entity
in a capacity or function which
involves the performance, under the
ultimate direction and supervision of
an attorney, of specifically deIegated
substantive Iega1 work, which work,
for the most part, requires a suffi-
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cient knowIedge of Iegal concepts
that, absent such assistant, the attor-
ney would perform the task."

Structure
A rule establishing an appIication

process for LegaI Assistant Affili-
ates of the Utah State Bar including:
(a) initial and annuaI certification

of continuous sponsorship of a
Legal Assistant Affiliate by an

empIoyer who is a member of the
Utah State Bar;
(b) certification by the attorney and

LegaI Assistant Affiliate that the
legaI assistant undertakes no legaI
work outside the attorney's supervi-
sion or supervision of attorney

members of the firm. Joint sponsor-
ship by joint empIoyers would be
permitted;
(c) an assumption of responsibility
by the attorney for the compIiance
of the Iegal assistant with all appli-
cable rules of the Utah State Bar
including those adopted in para-
graph 1 above;

(d) the Legal Assistant Affiliates
paralleI commitment that the attor-
ney Gnd Legal Assistant Affiliate
wil notify the Bar of any change of
empIoyment of the Legal Assistant
Affiliate wil terminate concurrent
with empIoyment by the sponsor
unless sponsorship is accepted by

another employer-member of the
Utah State Bar; and
(e) an appropriate fee.

A sub organization for LegaI

Assistant AffiIiates which wouId
have a leadership group consisting
of a Bar Commission member (ex
officio, non-voting), a president
and three active Affiiates eIected by
the group.

LegaI Assistant Affiliates wouId
receive the Bar JournaI, notices of
Bar functions and bar member rates
at seminars and meetings. Legal
Assistant AffiIiates wouId not be
eligible for office within the Utah
State Bar.

Under this proposal, the LegaI
Assistant wouId not be directly sub-
ject to discipline by the Bar since
the Legal Assistant status is depen-
dent upon affiliation with an
attorney, and since the affiliation
confers no rights or priviIeges to the

public. The attorney would be subject
to discipline. This avoids establish-
ment of additional discipIinary
procedures specific to Legal Assistants.

While the LAAU proposal included
the recommendation of a "division"
of the Utah State Bar, the use of the
term "AffiIiate" is recommended to
impIy the separation which exists.
We invite your comments on this pro-

posaI and we will conduct a hearing at a
future Bar Commission meeting on any
comments if it is requested prior to fiIing a
petition with the Supreme Court. We view
this as a positive step towards encouraging a
high order of ethical and professional attain-
ment; to further education among members
of the division; to support and carry out the
programs of the division; and to establish
good fellowship among division members,
the State Bar of Utah, the members of the
1egaI community at Iarge and the pubIic.

"We invite your comments
on this proposal. . . . "

In July, the Bar Commission also

endorsed a Pro Bono Project and authorized
an expenditure of $50,000 for such a pro-
gram which wil endeavor to meet the legal
needs of the public by providing a facilitator
to suppIy volunteer lawyers to work on Pro
Bono projects. Following this article is a
copy of the Petition which is being filed in
the Supreme Court concerning this pro-
gram. The Delivery of Legal Services
Committee has worked tirelessly on this
matter and the Board is hopefuI this pro-
gram wil be a step towards remedying the

problem which is significant. We beIieve
many lawyers are desirous of performing
legal services on such a basis and are hope-
ful this project will foster that work. At the
same time, we are cognizant of the need to
adopt only programs that wil be effective
and cost productive. AccordingIy, what is
being proposed is a one year program and
the Bar Commission wil monitor it care-
fully. We invite your comments on the
program and the Petition.

John C. BaIdwin, #186
Executive Director

UTAH STATE BAR
645 South 200 East
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111-3834

IN THE SUPREME COURT
OF THE STATE OF UTAH

INRE:
Utah State Bar, Petition For

Approval To
Create and Fund
the Program to
Encourage
Voluntary Pro

Bono Services

Petitioner.

The Utah State Bar hereby petitions the
Court for authorization to create a pro-
gram to facilitate pro bono services
voIuntari1y provided by members of the
Bar by hiring a coordinator of voIunteer
IegaI services who would be a member of
the Bar staff and through reassigning over-
head costs currently allocated among other
Bar programs. This Petition is made pur-
suant to the Utah Supreme Court's Minute
Entry No. 890468, dated August 10, 1990,
which requires the Bar to obtain authoriza-
tion to use mandatory dues for
non-regulatory programs which are not
budgeted to be self-supporting.

The need for a program to coordinate
voluntary pro bono services was presented
to the Bar by its DeIivery of LegaI Ser-

vices Committee. Acting under the
guidance of an advisory board consisting
of several members of the judiciary and
other interested and invoIved community
representatives, the DeIivery of LegaI Ser-
vices Committee conducted a state-wide
volunteer needs assessment and prepared a
pIan of action based on that assessment.

Among other things, the Delivery of Legal
Services Committee recommended that
the Bar devote resources to coordinating
unmet Iegal needs with Iawyers who are
wiling to provide their time on a pro bono
basis, and to hire a coordinator on staff to
administer this ambitious undertaking. (A
copy of this exhaustive needs assessment
and comprehensive pIan of action submit-
ted by the Delivery of Legal Services

Committee to the Bar is attached as
Exhibit A hereto.)

After receiving favorabIe comments by
the Bar and the pubIic in an open forum on
volunteer issues, the Board of Bar Com-
missioners voted on July 29, 1994 to begin
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funding the program, beginning in the cur-
rent (July, 1994 through June, 1995) fiscal
year's budget. The Commission approved
the hiring of a staff coordinator to begin
the program and requested that a position
description be drafted to prioritize the staff
coordinator's goals for the program while
it is in its formative stages, budgeted
$50,000 to fund the program for this first
fiscal year, and directed that this Petition
be made to the Court to authorize spend-
ing for this initiative.

A preIiminary job description for the
coordinator's position is attached as

Exhibit B hereto. The coordinator wil
report directly to Executive Director John
C. Baldwin. The coordinator wil be

authorized to use up to fifty percent of the
time of a clerical position currently on Bar
staff. The actual time of that clerical spent
on the program and the indirect costs for
her office space, the office space to be uti-
lized by the coordinator, and their

proportional share of common areas, wil
be reallocated from programs to which
they are currently being devoted. It is
anticipated that the program wil not
require all of the $50,000 budgeted for this

fist year, including the indirect costs allocated

to the office space and the time spent by the
clerical position. These latter costs wil not
result in any net effect on expenditues made
by the Bar because they are already al1o-
cated to the direct and indirect costs of other
programs, and those expenses would then
be allocated to become part of this pro-
gram's overal1 direct and indirect costs.

The creation of the program and the hir-
ing of a coordinator of volunteer services

wil help fulfil the purposes of the Bar as

set forth in Section (A) 1. of the Rules for Inte-
gration and Management of the Utah State
Bar. Section (A) 1. provides in pertinent par:

The purposes, duties and responsibili-
ties of the Utah State Bar include, but
are not limited to, the fol1owing:

(a) To advance the administration of
justice according to Iaw;

(b) To aid the courts in carrying on
the administration of justice;

* * * *

(e) To foster and to maintain integrity,
competence and public service among
those practicing law;

* * * *

(i) To provide service to the public,

to the judicial system and to mem-
bers of the Bar;

U) To educate the public about the
rule of law and their responsibiIities
under the Iaw; and

* * * *

(See Order amending Rules for Integration
and Management of the Utah State Bar
dated May 27, 1993). The program wil
assist the Bar in achieving the purposes
enumerated above by providing for greater
coordination of the deli very of legal services
to the public and by assisting the judiciary
in ensuring representation of indigent liti-
gants to the greatest extent possibIe.

In summary, the Utah State Bar
believes that a VoIuntar Pro Bono Services
program is necessary to ensure the most
efficient and effective deIivery of legal
services to the poor and indigent in Utah.
Accordingly, the Bar respectful1y requests
that the Court approve this Petition.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF
SEPTEMBER 1994.

UTAH STATE BAR
BY: JOHN C. BALDWIN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

G ER RA

ENGINEERS, INC.

THE LAWYER'S
PROTECTOR PLAW

Our comprehensive coverage
wil protect you over the course
of your practice.

Right now you're a successful,
practicing lawyer. But the
threat of a malpractice suit
means your assets and your
reputation are always at risk.

The Lawyer's Protector Plan ™

can cover you throughout the
course of your practice-even
for professional services
rendered wHh a prior firm and
for claims which occur after
you retire.

You can rely on long term
commitment from the CN A
Insurance Companies.

We have provided lawyers
professional liahilty insurance
for over 30 continuous years.

The complete Lawyer's Protector Plan also offers an experienced legal network to defend you
against professional liability claims and lnss control seminars designed to help you manage risks.

CN A, a multi.line insurance group, has nearly 100 years' experience and

consistently high ratings. .

T T

FORENSIC DIVISION

Over 250 experts providing comprehensive

reconstruction and engineering services.

· Accident reconstruction
· Product failure analysis
· Code Compliance
· Structure claims analysis
· Slip and falls
· Fire cause determination

"AM. Best.
Siandrd&Poos,
Mos,DuI&Ptilps

(j
Sedgwick

For more details, contact
Sedgwick of Idaho, Inc.

Sedgwick of Idaho, Inc.
P.O. Box 8688 . Boise, Idaho 83707

800.523-9345 (Idaho) . 800-635-6821 (Regional)

C'NA1.800.229.3647
ThLal'tsproiectolPlariisiiregisi&redliadema
olPoeandAssoales,Tarn,Flor
Ths Program is undrwritten by Continental Casually Company.
on ollhe CNA Iriurari Companies.
CNAPiaChicgo,llInos605.
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In Defense of the Bench

As members of the Bar we shouIdstrive to promote confidence i~,
respect for, and support of the judicial
branch of government.

In recent years an increasing amount of
criticism has been leveled against the judi-
ciary, not just from a few disgruntled and
isolated groups but from a variety of indi-
viduals and associations representative of
a wide cross-section of society, even

including those within the Iegal profession
and members of the judiciary. Some of the
criticism and scrutiny is well reasoned and
may be justified. CertainIy, society should
encourage and is entitIed to improvement.
Much of the current condemnation is,
however, unwarranted, seIf-serving, and
unproductive; made in ignorance of the
Iegal system or out of spite. And while
constant evaluation and positive criticism
is healthy, destructive criticism, particu-
larly when it is expressed pubIicly

accomplishes no worthy purpose.
As society becomes more educated and

sophisticated, it tends to become more
demanding. Our society is now more
prone to criticize its institutions. This criti- ,
cism should be seriousIy considered, even
wêlcomed, if it is intended to be construc-
tive. But we must beware.of.criticism
which incites disrespect or unjustified dis-
trust in our judicial institutions and

By James C. Jenkins

officers. There is IikeIy no immediate and
universal remedy to this cynicism. How-
ever, the following suggestions, although

not exhaustive, shouId help improve the
. pu bIic' s regard for the Judiciary and
enhance the relationship between the Bar
and the Bench:

A void Unnecessary or Unwarranted
Criticism of Judges or the Courts. It is the
nature of litigation to produce winners and
losers. It is the nature of humanity to bIame
others for our losses. It is unprofessionaI for
an attorney to denigrate a Judge in order to
rationalize a Ioss. When members of the
legal profession unjustly criticize the Courts,
the public may feeI justified in perpetuating
such aspersions. Clients wil soon wonder
whether they can trust an attorney who has
no confidence in the judiciaI system which
the attorney has selected for a career envi-
ronment. While constructive criticism may
be appropriate in a given circumstance, one
shouId exercise caution and prudence in how
and to whom such criticism is expressed.

Encourage and Participate in Public
and Client Education. It is important to
take opportunities to educate the public and
clients about the purposes and procedures of
our legal system. Some of the fundamental
purposes of the judiciary are to resolve dis-
putes and to provide order and security to
society. Attorneys are uniqueIy able to

explain what makes our judicial system
the best in the world. A responsible lawyer
wil never guarantee for his client the out-
come of a case. But rather, he wil explain
that despite the strengths and merit of the
client's case, an objective judge or jury
may see things differently. This is why
settIement should always be considered.

Every experienced attorney knows that
judges at times make mistakes. This does

not aIone make them incompetent or cor-
rupt. CIients should understand that the
appellate system exists to correct mistakes
at triaL. We shouId also expIain that com-
plaints of judicial misconduct should be
reported to the JudiciaI Conduct Commis-
sion, and we should heIp explain the
distinction between matters for appeal and
matters of judicial misconduct.

Be Wiling to get Involved in Making
Productive Changes. It is often easier to
counseI others to take action than do
something yourseIf. Attorneys and judges
have a responsibiIity to report judicial mis-
conduct in order to maintain the integrity
of the judicial system. We shouId also take
the time to participate in the analysis of
proposed changes to the system. There are
more than 5500 Iicensed members of the
Utah State Bar. How many read proposed
rule changes when they are published for
comment? How many submit comments?

November 1994 7



Complete Living
Trust Package

.Mak 'low 'k0I CtU
.fet .Me .2~ Jt dJoJ 'lcu

Over 29 Years of Experience
in Estate Planning

Member Utah and California Bars
Mernber Estate Planning Section

. Living Trust . Pour Over Wills

. Propert Schedule . Deed

. "Living Wils" . Transfer Letters

. Letter of Instrction

. General Assignment

. Abstract of Trust (with certfication)

. Health Care Powers of Attorney

. Financial Powers of Attorney

Presentation Quality Binder

Single Trust to QTIP $200
Thee Day Service

eal 1~ lo e-:heJ
Walter C. Bornemeier, J.D.

445 South 100 West
Bountiful, UT 84010

Fax: 298-1156 Phone: 298-4411
Out of SLC Area: (800) 659-9559

How many have constructively participated
in the proposals for constitutional reform or
court consolidation which have been pro-
moted over the last several years? Apathy is
a disease which wil destroy democracy.

Lawyers should express publicly their rea-
soned opinions regarding proposals for
change. Lawyers should be wiling to share
with the public the benefit of their training
and education. This alone might improve
the public image of lawyers and engender
confidence in the judicial branch of govern-
ment, by refuting the notion that Iawyers

only give opinions for a fee or that they are
merely a rubber stamp for the judiciary.
Reasoned constructive commentary is the
cure for an apathetic society and the preven-
tion from the designs of the autocratic few.

Foster Regular and Open Interchange
between the Bar and the Bench. Lawyers

and judges are officers of the court. Yet, we
sometimes perceive ourselves as adversaries.
One of the services of the unified Bar is to
provide a mechanism and environment for
communication and exchange of ideas
between the judiciary and attorneys. Many

committees and commissions which are
engaged in the review of the legal system
are composed of representatives from the
bench and the bar. Within the bounds of
the Rules of Professional Conduct and the
ludiciaI Code of Conduct, we should
encourage better understanding of the par-
ticular needs and difficulties each
experiences. Several judges have expressed
the value of the anonymous written com-
ments which can be submitted with the
periodic judicial retention evaluations.

Perhaps each judge should have a "Sug-

gestion Box" so that anonymous criticism,
praise or evaluation can be given on a
more regular basis.

Hopefully these ideas wil stimuIate

thought and resolve to speak out against
unjust criticism of our judicial government
and the many individuaIs who earnestly
and diligentIy serve within the system.

May we all commit to defend the great
institution that it is. May we determine to
improve and protect rather than condemn
and disparage our judiciary.

. Addiction Medicine . Family Practice . Neuropsychology . Pegiatric Emergency Medicine

. Adolescent Medicine . Forensic Odontology . Neuroradiology . Pediatric Endocrinology

. Allergy . Gastroenterology . Neurosurgery . Pediatriè Gastroenterology

. Anesthesiology . General Surgery . Neurotology . Pediatric Hematology

. Blood Banking . Gerialric Medicine . Nursing . Pediatric Infectious Diseases

. Cardiology . Gynecologic Oncology . Obstetrics . Pediatric Immunology

. Cardiovascular Surgery . Gynecology . Occupational Medicine . Pediatric Intènsive Care

. Clinical Nutrition . Hand Surgery . Oncology . Pediatric Nephrology

. Colorectal Surgery '. . Hemalology . Ophthalmology . Pediatric Neurology

. Critical Care . Immunology . Orthodontics . Pediatric Nutrilion

. Cytology . Infectious Diseases . Orthopaediè Surgery . Pediatric Oncology

. Dentistry . Internal Medicine . Otolaryngology . Pediatric Otolaryngology

. Dermatology . Interventional Neuroradiology . Otology . Pedialric Rheumatology

. Dermatological Surgery .Interventional Radiology . Pain Managemenl . Pedialric Urology

. Dermatopathology . Mammography . Palhology . Pharmacy

. Dysmorphology . Medical Genetics . Pediatrics . Pharmacology

. Electrophysiology . Medical Licensure . Pediatric Allergy . Physical Medicine/Rehabilitation

. Emergency Medicine . Neonalology . Pediatric Anesthesiology . Plastic' Surgery

. Endocrinology . Nephrology . Pediatric Cardiology . Podialric Surgery

. Epidemiology . Neurology . Pediatric Critical Care . Psychiatry
All physician specialists are board-certified medical school faculty members or are of medical school faculty caliber. Experience in over 6,'000 medical and
hospital malpractice, personal injury and product liability cases for plaintiff and defendant. Specialist's curriculum vitae and complete fee schedule based on an
hourly rate provided upon initial inquiry. Approximately three weeks after receipt of records specialist wil contact attorney with oral opinion. " requested the
specialist wil then prepare and sign ¡¡ written report and be available for testimony.
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Amy walks into the large confer-ence room. Will is muttering.
"What's wrong?" Amy asks.

"I can't beIieve the insurance company
won't just pay their $25,000 limits and be
done with it. A case of clear liability. But
wiI they pay? No!! They insist on jerking
the Johnsons around." WiI jumps up and
gIares at Amy in mock hostility. "I'm
tellng you -" He points his finger near

her nose. "I'm going to file the biggest bad
faith claim you have ever seen!"

"Really?" she asks calmly, turning
away. "Who's the insurer?"

"Holy Grail!"
"First party situation?"
"No. The Johnsons were rear ended by

Holy Grail's driver, Pinkerson."
"Help me here," Amy begins slowIy.

"How does a victim have a bad faith claim
against the other party's insurer for faiIure
to settIe? Holy Grail is Pinkerson's
insurer, not the Johnsons'." Amy could
smell bIood.

Wil doesn't blink. "Hey, trust me here.
I saw an article in Trial magazine a couple
years agol where a jury awarded bad faith
punitives to a rancher from a power com-
pany that refused to sette a case of clear

Bad Faith Dialogue
By David A. Westerby

DA VID A. WESTERBY practices law in
Salt Lake City with Kirton & McConkie
after many years as in-house counsel for
Utah Power & Light Company and Pacifi-
Corp. His practice focuses on tort
litigation, employment law, and insurance
coverage litigation. He is a former chair
and executive committee member of the
Bar's Litigation Section. Presently he
serves as a trustee of the Utah Chapter of
National Hemophilia Foundation. Of his
four children, one is an Amy, who is
engaged to marry a Will.

Iiability - where a neglected power line set
his ranch on fire. I can't think of the name
of the case."

Amy turns slightIy to conceal an emerg-
ing smile. "The case was Ogden v. Montana
Power Company2 -" She turns her head
slowly back to Wil and adds with professo-
riaI emphasis, "a Montana case. You have
been reading too much A TLA and not
epough Utah case law. Besides, my eager

friend, that article was written before the
Montana Supreme Court changed its opin-
ion and decided the power company could
not be held Iiab1e for bad faith claims han-
dling." Will watches siIentIy as Amy
walks teasingly to the white board and
pops the top of the brown DryErase

marker. "Watch carefully."

Insurance Bad Faith Claims Handling Litigation in Utah3

1

t Insur.ed Sues for Bad Faith

Handling of Insured's Direct

Policy Benefis Claim

(First Party)

2

Insured Sues for Bad Faith Handling

of Victim's CIaim against Insured

(Third Party)

3

Victim Sues for Bad Faith Handling
of Victim's Claim against Insured

Beck4
ContractuaI claim

Both direct and consequential damages
Not limited to policy limits

Ammermans
Tort claim

Based on fiduciary reIationship
between insurer and insured

Ammerman Broadwater"
Pixton? SavageS

Insurer Has No Duty to Victim
to Deal in Good Faith
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"You, sir, are in category 3, and you
lose," concludes Amy with conviction.

Studying the board, Will doesn't miss a
beat. "No, I won't lose. I'll just move into
category 2 by taking an assignment of

PinkersOlls bad faith claim."
"I see two problems at this stage, Wil.

The first is a practical problem: How are
you going to get Pinkerson to assign his
claim when he is so firmly entrenched
behind Holy Grail's shield? He believes in
Holy Grail, and you are the enemy. The
second problem is legal and wouId apply
even after you get your gigantic judgment
against Pinkerson. Personal injury claims
arising out of tort are generally not

assignab1e.9 Now maybe you could try to
create an assignment of Pinkerson's inter-
est in the recovery rather than his entire
cause of action,IO but that would be risky,
since Ammerman discourages victims'
indirect attacks on insurers."11 Amy loved
silencing Will with her intellect.

"OK. Maybe you're right about assign-
ment, so let's get creative here. Let's see."
Wil pauses for inspiration. "Alright," he
starts slowly, "I get my monstrous excess
judgment against Pinkerson. HoIy GraiI
pays its limits. Pinkerson has no other stg-
nificant assets." Will picks up steam. "So I
do a writ of garnishment on Holy GraiL.

Since Holy Grail could have settled for lim-
its, it owes Pinkerson for its bad faith
claims handling, and we grab that chose in
action." He finishes with a flourish and a
smile of triumph.

"Bravo! 'A' for effort," Amy cheers with
feigned enthusiasm, then drops her volume.
"But wrong again. You see, the Supreme
Court of Utah has already determined that
garnishment is not the right vehicle to deter-
mine an insurer's bad faith liability to its
insured.12 And, lest I disappoint you again,

don't pin your hopes on third-party contract
beneficiaryl3 or subrogation theories,
either. 

14 They're losers too."

Wil struggles to maintain his facade of
enthusiasm. "You're never going to con-
vince me I can't puncture HoIy Grail's
armor, but I confess I'll have to crack the
books to best you insurance technocrats."

"Would you allow this humble book-
worm to make a suggestion, Sir Ga1ahad?"
Amy sees through to Will's deflated ego,
and continues. "The first is what I wil call
an "agreement to pursue." Once you get
your gargantuan judgment against Pinker-
son, he may become more pliable. He'll
see the excess judgment edging toward his
personal assets. You then get him to agree
to pursue Holy Grail on his bad faith claim
in return for the Johnsons' promise not to
execute on Pinkerson's personaI assets. Of
course, you do this primarily for the bene-
fit of the Johnsons, but you cut Pinkerson
in on, the fruits. If you don't, you run the
risk of the court deciding that Pinkerson is
only a nominal party and that you are
using him for an end run around the anti-

When you reach a stalemate
let us help negotiate.
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assignment rule. Two Utah cases are
important to review - Campbell v. State
Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Co.,
840 P2d 130 (Utah App 1992)" and

Ammerman v. Farmers Insurance
Exchange, 19 Utah 2d 261, 430 P2d 576
(1967). "16 Wil is nonchalantly taking
detailed notes.

"My second thought wouId apply to
certain egregious cases. As I said before,
the adjuster owes no duty to a tort victim
to attempt to settle a case in good faith.
But if the adjuster negotiates, and if you
catch her in a significant, meaningful Iie
or some other outrageous statement or
action, then the Johnsons just may have a
tort claim against Holy Grail for fraud,
misrepresentation or intentional infliction
of emotionaI distress. It's worked before
in at Ieast one first-party case in Utahl? and
it has been attempted in severaI other first-
party cases.18 The Utah courts even hint
that a victim might have a tort claim
against the other party's insurer in outra-

geous cases. As long as you're in a writing
mood, put these cases down - Broadwa-
ter v. Old Republic Surety, 854 P2d 527
(Utah 1993)19 and Pixton v. State Farm
Mutual Automobile Insurance Co., 809
P2d 746 (Utah App 1991).20 Amy pauses,

ready to claim victory.
Wil puts his pencil down and slowly

looks up at Amy. Quietly he says,
"Alright, you want to explain to me how
you have so much bad faith insurance law
at the tip of your tongue? I suppose you
want me to believe you're a genius."

"Certainly! Was there ever any doubt in
your mind?" Amy raises her chin and
strolls to the conference room door. "Of
course, it didn't hurt to clerk for Justice

Stewart when he wrote the Broadwater
decision."

t

iE.B. Thueson, "Fair Claims Practice for Self-Insureds"
Trial, page 29 (December 1987).
2747 P2d 201 (Mont 1987).

3See generally Humphreys. "Insurance Bad Faith in Utah,"

Utah Bar Journal page 13 (December 1993).
4Beck v. Farmers Insurance Exchange, 701 P2d 795 (Utah

1985).
5Ammerman v. Farmers Insurance Exchange. 19 Utah 2d

261,430 P2d 576 (1967).
6Broadwater v. Old Republic Surety, 854 P2d 527 (Utah 1993).

7 Pixton v. State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Co..

809 P2d 746 (Utah App 1991).
8Savage v. Educators Insurance Co., 874 P2d 130 (Utah

App 1994) (workers compensation context). Tbe Supreme
Court of Utah has granted a writ of certiorari on this case.
9 State Farm Mutual Insurance Co. v. Farmers Insurance
Exchange, 22 Utah 2d 183, 450 P2d 458, 459 (1969) (a
claim or cause of action for personal injuries arising out of

tort is not assignable); Lasser v. Atlanta International Insur-
ance Ca., 615 F Supp 58, 61 (any bad faith tort claim business
might have against its liability insurer was not assignable to
tort victim). See Ammerman v. Farmers Insurance Exchange,
19 Utah 2d 261, 430 P2d 576, 578 (1967) (general rule is that a
judgment creditor has no right to appropriate a tort claim of his
debtor). See generally Annotation, Assignability of Claim for
Personal Injury or Death, 40 ALR2d 500, 501 (1955) ("As to
personal injuries, it is held that, absent statutory authorizations
of assignment, the claim cannot be assigned.")
IOSee In re Behm's Estate, 213 P2d 657, 662 (Utah 1950) (an

assignment of any interest that a person may have in a wrong-
ful death recovery is valid, even though the cause of action for
wrongful death is not assignable - "Courts have adopted the
same rule where one who has sustained personal injuries
assigns such proceeds as may possibly be recovered by him in
an action brought against the tort-feasor. Moreover, a court of
equity will enforce the assignment even though the cause of
action is not assignable.")
llAmmerman v. Farmers Insurance Exchange, 19 Utah 2d
261,430 P2d 576, 578 (1967) (Soliz, the victim who was not
allowed to be a party plaintiff in the excess-judgment bad faith
action against Ammerman's insurer, would not be allowed to
recover indirectly by permitting recovery by Ammerman, the
nominal plaintiff-insured who had not actually been in the
action).
12See Auerbach Co. v. Key Security Police. Inc., 680 P2d 740,

742-43 (Utah 1984); Paul v. Kirkendall, 6 Utah 2d 256, 311
P2d 376, 380 (1957).
13See Broadwater v. Old Republic Surety, 854 P2d 527, 536

(Utah 1993) ("For a third party to have an enforceable right,
the contracting parties must have clearly intended to confer a
separate and distinct benefit upon the third party.")
14See S.S. Ashley, Bad Faith Actions - Liability and Damages

§ 6.09 at ch 6, p 19 (1990) (victim has not paid any of
insured's loss).
15The insureds (Campbells) pursued bad faith litigation
against their insurer (State Farm), primarily for the benefit of
the victims (Slusher and the Ospitals), who had obtained an
excess judgment, above the Campbells' State Farm limits. The
agreement was that Slusher and the Ospitals would not execute
on the Campbells' personal assets in order to satisfy their judg-
ments, in return for the Campbells' promise to pursue a bad
faith claim against State Farm. The fruit of such a claim was
to be applied first to the litigation expenses, then to satisfy the
judgments of Slusher and the Ospitals. Any recovery above
that amount would be distributed 45% to Slusher, 45% to the
Ospitals, and 10% to the Campbells. This interesting, hotly-
contested case is back at the District Court level in Salt Lake
County (Judge Rokich, Case 890905231), where the Camp-
bells apparently seek to attack State Farm's settlement policies
and practices, based upon numerous cases from around the
country, in order to recover punitive damages.

In recent months, Judge Rokich has made several signifi-
cant rulings: (I) The trial wil be bifurcated. In the first trial,
these issues will be determined: (a) whether there was a sub-
stantial likelihood of judgment in excess of the policy limits in
the underlying case and (b) the reasonableness of State Farm's
conduct. These determinations can be made from the facts that
arose in the prosecution of the underlying case, and the plain-
tiff's proof wil be limited to this area. In other words, in the
first trial, State Farm wil not be judged institutionally upon its
settlement practices in other cases. (2) Recovery for bodily
injury relating to bad faith is limited to financial emotional dis-
tress generated during the time period between the excess
verclict and the agreement not to execute on Campbells' assets.
(3) No recovery may be had for consequences of the emotional
distress inherent in prosecuting the bad faith action itself. (4)
The agreement to pursue is not an improper assignment and
does not split a cause of action.
16The victim (Soliz) obtained a personal injury judgment
against the insured (Ammerman). Ammerman's insurer (Farm-
ers) paid its limits, but that was not enough to satisfy the
judgment. Ammerman and Soliz jointly sued Farmers for its
bad faith refusal to settle within policy limits. The details of
the agreement between Ammerman and Soliz are not specified,
but the court found that Ammerman had not manifested any
active interest or concern with the case. which was instituted
by the attorneys who represented Soliz against Ammerman in
the prior action. Ammerman's attorney appeared only once at
the beginning of trial, then departed. Ammerman himself did
not appear either in the lower court or on appeaL. There is no
indication that the attorneys for Soliz, who presented the case
at trial and on appeal, represented anyone other than Soliz. The

court concluded from these facts that the moving force in ini-
tiating and carrying on the action was Soliz and that the real
parties in interest were Soliz and Farmers. The court deter-
mined that it would be manifestly unfair to permit the
judgment to stand undisturbed as to the nominal plaintiff
Ammerman who had not actually been in the action. If so,
Soliz would be allowed to accomplish indirectly what he
could not do directly and thus circumvent the rules that pre-
vented him from taking and maintaining the cause of action
for himself.
17ln Crookston v. Fire Insurance Exchange, 817 P2d 789

(Utah 1991), the court upheld a fraud verdict where the
adjuster misrepresented to the Crookstons' attorney that the
insurer was not yet in a position to settle the claims and that
he would later include the Crooks tons in the settlement

negotiations, knowing he was then prepared to settle with the
bank that same day without the Crookstons. In the 1987 trial,
the jury found that the insurer had breached its insurance
contract, including the implied covenant of good faith and
fair dealing, had intentionally inflicted emotional distress,
had committed fraud and misrepresentation and should,
therefore, pay the plaintiffs $815,826 in compensatory dam-
ages and $4,000,000 in punitive damages. The insurer
appealed, arguing (among other things) that the evidence
was not sufficient to support a finding of either intentional
infliction of emotional distress or fraucl. In his closing, plain-
tiffs' counsel had pointed to seven different instances of
fraud, and the court found it sufficient to locate evidentiary
support for compensatory damages in the adjuster's state-
ment that the insurer was not yet in a position to settle and
that the adjuster would later include the Crookstons in the
settlement negotiations. The claim of intentional infliction of
emotional distress was not addressed in the opinion. This
case teaches defense counsel to be vigilent in objecting to
jury instructions on fraud that do not detail all nine elements
of fraud recognized by Utah law, especially reliance and
inducement to act.
18See Culp Construction Co. v. Buildmart Mall, 795 P2d
650 (Utah 1990) (court remands following summary judg-
ment for insurer because fact issue remains on claim of
negligent misrepresentation); Hardy v. Prudential Insurance
Company of America, 763 P2d 761 (Utah 1988) (court
reverses summary judgment for insurer in a case where life
policy beneficiary sought damages for intentional inflction
of emotional distress, among other wrongs); Robertson v.
Cem Insurance Co., 828 P2d 496 (Utah App 1992) (court
reverses judgment dismissing claims of misrepresentation
and intentional inflction of emotional distress based upon
ERISA preemption and remands for a determination whether
employee benefit plan was involved); Amica Mutual Insur-
ance Co. v. Schettler, 768 P2d 950 (Utah App 1989) (affirms
summary judgment for insurer on insured's counterclaim for
malicious prosecution, abuse of process, defamation, inten~
tional infliction of emotional distress and negligence);
American Concept Insurance Co. v. Lochhead, 751 P2d 271
(Utah App 1988) (reverses summary judgment for insurer on
insured's counterclaim for bad faith and intentional inflction
of emotional distress and remands case); Calloux v. Pro-
gressive Insurance Co., 745 P2d 838 (Utah App 1987)
(summary judgment for insurer affirmed on insureds' claims
that included malicious prosecution and intentional inflction
of emotional distress).
19"While it is conceivable that something otlier than a con-

tractual relationship may impose a duty on an insurer to deal
fairly with a third party, plaintiff has failed to allege any
facts that might impose such a duty. . . . To bring an inde-
pendent tort claim, the plaintiff must allege all the elements
of the claimed tort." 854 P2d ai536.
20Pixton alleged fraud against State Farm but failed to men-

tion the dismissal of her fraud claims in her appellate brief.
Therefore, the court could find no support for the fraud claim
in the record.
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Alternative Dispute Resolution
in the U.S. District Court

By Markus B. Zimmer. Clerk
Laura M. Gray, ADR Administrator

MARKUS B. ZIMMER is Clerk of the U.S.
District Court for the District of Utah, a posi-

tion he assumed in 1987. From 1978-1987,
Zimmer served in several senior staff posi-
tions at the Federal Judicial Center, the
Washington D. C. -based research. education,
and planning agency rf the federal judicial
system. Zimmer earned B.A. and M.A. degrees
from the University of Utah and Ed.M. and
Ed.D. degrees from Harvard. He was a Ful-
bright fellow at the University of Zurich from
1972-73. He serves on several national com-
mittees in the areas of court administration
and management. He recently was named one
of three national recipients of the 1994 Direc-
tor's Award for Outstanding Leadership
presented by the Administrative Office of the
U.S. Courts.

LAURA M. GRAY is the Alternative Dispute
Resolution Administrator for the U.S. District
Court for the District of Utah. She practiced
law as an associate with the law firm of

Anderson & Watkins before serving judicial
clerkships with Chief Justice Gordon R. Hall
of the Utah Supreme Court and Judge James
Z. Davis of the Utah Court of Appeals. Gray
also serves as an adjunct professor at the Uni-

versity r~f Utah where she teaches a course
entitled "Women and the Law. .. She received
B.A. and J.D. degrees from the University

r~f Utah.

Following a Iengthy developmenteffort that began in 1991, the U.S.
District Court's AIternative Dispute Reso-
Iution Program (ADR Program) is now in
place and functioning. The rule and proce-
dures that govern the ADR Program went
into effect on March 1, 1993, and are set
forth in Rule 212 of the local RuIes of
Practice. The program offers voluntary
non-binding arbitration and mediation to

parties who file lawsuits in federal court.\
Creation of the court's program was

prompted by two separate pieces of federal
legislation. First, the District of Utah was
one of twenty federal districts authorized in
i 988 under Section 907 of Public Law 100-
702 (28 U.S.c. §§ 651-658) to experiment

with arbitration. The legislation authorized
ten districts to utilize mandatory arbitration;
the remaining ten, of which Utah is one,

were authorized to utilize voluntary arbi-
tration. Originally, the experimentation
was to conclude after five years. In 1993,
however, the Congress extended it for
another year, and an effort is underway to
extend it indefinitely.

Second, the District of Utah also was
designated as a pilot court under legisla-
tion signed by President Bush in 1990 and
popuIarly known as the Civil Justice

L'
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Reform Act (CJRA) of 1990, the thtUst of
which was a national effort aimed at
improving litigation management and
ensuring just, speedy and inexpensive res-
olution of civil disputes in the federal trial
courts. Authority for the court's ADR Pro-
gram is provided for in the CJRA (see 28
U.S.C. §§ 471-482). Pursuant to those pro-
visions, the court implemented a Civil
Justice Expense and Delay Plan which
specifies that the court will experiment
with voluntary, non-binding arbitration
and mediation, determine if such litigation
alternatives are in demand, and monitor
the results.

The ADR Program is administered by
the clerk's office under the guidance of the
federal district judges. It offers litigants
the option of having disputes either medi-
ated or arbitrated as an alternative to the
litigation process through which most civil
cases progress.2 To facilitate the ADR pro-
ceedings, the court has appointed a cadre
of highly experienced and prominent
members of its bar to serve as arbitrators
and mediators. Use of the court's ADR
program entails no expense to the litigants
apart from the initial fee required for filing
any civil case in federal court.

Attorneys who practice in federal court
often ask questions about this new pro-
gram. Some of the most frequently asked
questions are as follows.

1. WHY SHOULD A CLIENT OPT
FOR ADR WHEN LITIGATION is
GUARANTEED TO RESOLVE THE
DISPUTE'!

You may be hesitant to counsel your
clients to opt for alternative dispute reso-

lution (A DR) because you are comfortable
with litigation, have extensive experience
with it, and consider yourself an effective
advocate. You may not understand the
benefits that this dispute resolution alter-
native offers for certain types of cases.

You may feel that opting for ADR will
deprive your clients of their right to their
day in court, of their right to have their
dispute heard by a judge. Your hesitation
may be based on unfamiliarity with how
this new program works and what your
options are. A number of local attorneys
who originally were skeptical of ADR's
potential have discovered that it can be a
valuable tool to solve their client's dis-
putes more rapidIy and inexpensively than
litigation without any loss of access to the

court's traditional litigation fOtUm. In such
cases, use of ADR enhances client satisfaction.
Here are some recent examples of feedback
the court has received regarding ADR:

"I was initially skeptical of the fed-
eral court's ADR Program until I had
a case that I was sure would go to
tria!. I tried mediation, and the case
settled that same day. I am presently
using the ADR Program in several
cases and always make the option
available to my clients. The program
has enhanced my practice because my
clients know I am trying to resolve
their cases in the most expeditious
and inexpensive manner." (Michael
Patrick O'Brien of Jones, Waldo,
Holbrook & McDonough).

"This was my first experience with the
Federal Court's ADR Program and, I
must say, it was a positive one."
(Gary L. Johnson of Richards, Brandt,
Miller & Nelson, after settling a case
referred to arbitration).

"(ADRJ offers litigants the option
of having disputes either

mediated or arbitrated. . . . "

"My feeling is that ADR wil settle
those cases which the parties want to
settle and wil do so earlier in the
process. Getting together, talking it
over and working against a hearing
date is effective. Those cases which
the parties do not want to settle will
opt out of ADR, so the success rate in
disposition of cases on the ADR track
should be high." (Harold G. Chris-

tensen of Snow, Christensen &

Martineau).

Although not all civil cases are well
suited for ADR, the process does offer
attorneys and their clients additionaI options
for resoIving legal disputes. With approxi-
mately ninety-five (95) percent of all civil
cases settIing before trial, ADR can serve as
an effective tool for early case evaluation

and resolution.

2. HOW ARE CASES REFERRED TO
THE COURT'S ADR PROGRAM?

When you fiIe a civil lawsuit in federal
court, you subsequently receive a Certifi-
cation of Acknowledgment of ADR form
from the clerk of court. On that form, you
and your client jointly (i) certify that you
have discussed and considered the ADR
Program, and (ii) opt for arbitrating, medi-
ating, or litigating your case. Regardless
of which option you select, the ADR certi-
fication form must be completed and filed
with the clerk no Iater than ten days before
the initial scheduIing conference.

Where at least one party elects ADR,
the assigned district or magistrate judge
will discuss ADR as an alternative for
resolving the case with the parties at the
initial scheduling conference. If both par-
ties elect to proceed with ADR, the judge
will order the case referred into the ADR
Program unless, for good reason, the judge
determines ADR to be inappropriate.

3. WHAT HAPPENS ONCE THE
JUDGE SIGNS THE ADR REFERRAL
ORDER?

After the ADR referral order is entered,
the case returns to the clerk's office where
the ADR administrator assists the parties
and their counsel to (i) select the arbitra-
tor(s) or mediator from the court's roster,
and (ii) arrange a time and place for the
arbitration or mediation to be held. Nor-
mally, ADR proceedings are heId at the
Frank E. Moss U.S. Courthouse in rooms
arranged for by the ADR administrator.

4. CAN PARTIES OPT FOR ADR IF
THEIR CASE ALREADY is IN
LITIGATION?

Yes, subject to the approval of the
assigned judge. For some cases, partial
discovery may more clearly reveal what is
at stake, thereby improving their prospects
of prompt resolution through ADR. In
such cases, the parties must submit a stip-
uIation and proposed ADR referral order
to the judge assigned to the case. The
judge then determines whether to sign the
order referring the case to ADR.

5. CAN PARTIES RETURN TO
LITIGATION IF THEIR CASE HAS
BEEN REFERRED TO ADR?

Yes, providing certain conditions are
met. Any party whose case has been
referred to ADR may opt for litigation
simply by filing a written notice with the
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clerk of court within twenty (20) days of
the ADR referral order. After twenty (20)
days, any party wishing to withdraw from
ADR must file a motion showing good
cause before the assigned judge will con-
sider referring the case back to litigation.
In effect, then, individual parties can with-
draw from ADR. Where the case invoIves
a single pIaintiff or defendant, withdrawal
of either party is equivalent to withdrawal
of the case from ADR, and the case will
be returned to litigation. D.Ut. 212(d)
specifies that where all of the plaintiffs or
all of the defendants in a civiI matter
chose to opt out, the case will be returned
to litigation. In a multi-party case, then,
withdrawal of one party from ADR may
not result in withdrawaI of the case from
ADR; the other parties may eIect to con-
tinue with ADR. When, subsequently, the
ADR process for that case has been com-
pleted, any issues remaining reIative to the
party that withdrew may be litigated.

6. WHAT ABOUT DISCOVERY AND
OTHER PRETRIAL DEADLINES
ONCE A CASE IS REFERRED INTO
ADR?

Normally, discovery is stayed upon
referraI of a case into the ADR Program.
However, parties may, and often do, stipu-
late to continuing limited discovery to
faciIitate the ADR process. If the assigned
district or magistrate judge has entered a
pretriaI scheduling order in a case that
subsequently is referred to ADR, any dates
and restrictions in that order remain in
effect unless otherwise ordered by the judge.

7. IF A CASE IS REFERRED TO
ARBITRA TION AND AN A WARD IS
MADE, IS THE AWARD BINDING?

The ADR Program's arbitration pro-
ceedings are non-binding unless the
parties stipulate or the assigned judge
orders otherwise. If a party is dissatisfied
with an arbitration award, the party has
thirty (30) days after the filing of the
award to file a trial de novo demand.
When such a demand is filed, the assigned
judge is notified and the case returns auto-
matically to litigation.

8. WHAT IF A CASE IS MEDIATED
BUT NO SETTLEMENT IS REACHED?

In a successful mediation, after the par-
ties reach agreement on how to settle their
dispute, they submit a stipulation for dis-
missal to the court. Where they fail to

reach settlement, the assigned judge is noti-
fied and the case is referred back into

litigation.

9. WHERE A CASE IS REFERRED TO
ADR BUT THE PROCESS IS UN-
SUCCESSFUL AND THE CASE IS
RETURNED TO THE ASSIGNED
JUDGE FOR ADJUDICATION, IS THE
JUDGE INFORMED AS TO WHY ADR
FAILED?

No. In any ADR proceeding, whether
arbitration or mediation, the assigned judge
neither takes part in the ADR process nor is
kept informed as to case progress. Where
ADR does not resolve the case, the details
about the proceedings and why they did not
lead to a successful conclusion remain con-
fidentiaL. They are not included in the
official case file folder that is maintained by
the clerk of court; nor are they shared with
the assigned judge. All the judge knows,
when the case is returned to litigation, is
that the ADR process was unsuccessfuL.

"The ADR Program's arbitration
proceedings are non-binding unless
the parties stipulate. . . otherwise. "

10. HOW SUCCESSFUL HAS THE
ADR PROGRAM BEEN?

The program is working welL. Over the
past 15 months, approximately five (5) per-
cent of the civil cases filed with the court
and eligible for ADR have been referred to
the program. In another ten (10) percent of
the eligible civil cases, at least one party
opted for ADR. Of the two ADR options,
arbitration and mediation, mediation is by
far the more popular. Of the cases referred
to mediation, just over seventy (70) percent
have settled; not quite thirty (30) percent
have been returned to litigation. Of the
completed arbitration cases, fifty (50) per-
cent settled after the arbitration award was
entered. The remaining fifty (50) percent
were returned to litigation.

11. WHO CONDUCTS THE COURT'S
ARBITRA TION AND MEDIATION
PROCEEDINGS?

One of the most notable features of the
court's ADR Program is the quality of arbi-
trators and mediators - the members of the

court's ADR panel - who are availabIe to
assist the parties in resoIving their dis-
putes. All are well-qualified attorneys and
members of the court's bar. To qualify for
membership on the court's panel, they
must have a minimum of ten years' expe-
rience. They include current and former
state court judges and justices, and all
have experience and training in arbitra-
tion, mediation, or both. All panel

members are appointed by the court and
have completed a training program offered
through the clerk's offce.

12. WHO DECIDES WHICH
ARBITRATOR OR MEDIATOR
WILL CONDUCT THE ADR
PROCEEDINGS?

Essentially, the decision is made by the
parties. After a case is referred to the ADR
Program, the parties are supplied with a
Iist of either arbitrators or mediators,
depending on which option, arbitration or
mediation, they selected. Parties are asked
to stipulate to a mediator or arbitrator(s).
If the parties cannot reach agreement, the
selection procedure that is outlined in
D.Ut. Rule 212(f)(5) is utilized. In almost
all cases that have been referred to ADR
to date, the parties have agreed on whom
they would Iike to handle their proceeding.

13. HOW MUCH TIME DO ADR
PROCEEDINGS REQUIRE?

Arbitration Proceedings: Arbitration
proceedings typically consist of (i) a pre-
hearing conference at which issues are
narrowed and hearing parameters are set,
and (ii) the actual arbitration hearing. The
prehearing conference usually takes
between one and two hours; the arbitration
hearing normally is completed within four
to eight hours. Overall, from start to fin-
ish, the arbitration process may take from
two to six months from the date the case is
referred into the program.

Mediation Proceedings: Mediation

proceedings typically consist of a media-
tion session where the parties sit down
with the mediator to try to reach settle-
ment; normally the session takes from four
to eight hours. Overall, from start to fin-
ish, the mediation process can be

completed in a matter of weeks - some-
times days if the parties are highly
motivated to settle the matter - from the
date the case is referred into the program.

Both methods, as a rule, take consider-
ably less time and involve less cost than

i
I

l
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what is entailed in litigating a case, espe-
cially if the case goes to triaL. However,
for a variety of cases, litigation may be the
best or the only viable option for effec-
tively resolving the dispute. The court
views its ADR Program as a suppIement
to rather than substitute for the traditional
litigation process.

14. WHAT COSTS ARE REQUIRED
TO UTILIZE THE ADR PROGRAM?

None. The court has made the ADR
Program available to litigants in civil
cases at no cost. A party pays onIy the
standard civil case filing fee and, where
required, other incidental fees and costs

associated with initiating a lawsuit in fed-
eral court. Members of the court's paneI
who oversee arbitration proceedings are
paid a modest fee for their services by the
court; those who oversee mediation pro-
ceedings do so voluntariIy because

legisIation does not yet exist that authorizes
the court to pay them an equivalent fee.
Court-appointed arbitrators or mediators are
forbidden from accepting any form of com-
pensation for their services from the parties.

15. HOW CAN I OBTAIN ADDI-
TIONAL INFORMATION ON THE
COURT'S ADR PROGRAM?

The court has avaiIabIe free of charge a

pamphlet on the ADR Program that
explains the program's alternatives and
procedures. The court also has an ADR
Program administrator who works closeIy
with attorneys and clients whose cases are
referred to the ADR Program; an attorney
with experience in private practice, she is
available to expIain the process and to
respond to questions you may have about
ADR in the District of Utah. To receive a
copy of the pamphIet and to obtain addi-
tionaI information, please contact the
court's ADR Administrator, Laura Gray,
at 524-5211, extension 3406.

The current members of the court's
ADR PaneI are as follows. (Note: (A)
indicates that the person serves as an arbi-
trator, and a (M) indicates that the person
serves as a mediator.)
Daniel M. Allred (M); John P. Ashton

(M); Lois A. Barr (A, M); Peter W.
Billings, Jr. (A); Peter W. Bilings, Sr. (A,
M); Judge Wiliam B. Bohling (M); AIan
C. Bradshaw (M); HaroId G. Christensen
(A); H. James CIegg (A); K.S. Cornaby
(A); Scott Daniels (A, M); Ralph L.Dews-

Members of the Court's ADR Panel

nup (A, M); Randy L. Dryer (A, M); Eliza-
beth T. Dunning (A); Thomas A. Ellson
(M); Paul S. Felt (M); Edwin B. Firmage
(M); Philip R. FishIer (A); Gordon R. Hall
(A, M); GIenn C. Hanni (A); Stewart M.
Hanson, Jr. (A); James R. HoIbrook (A, M);
M. Dayle Jeffs (A); Lucy B. Jenkins (M);
Marcella L. Keck (M); DaIe A. Kimball (A,
M); James B. Lee (A); Geoffrey W.

Mangum (A, M); Brent V. Manning (A, M);
Douglas Matsumori (A, M); Ellen Maycock
(A, M); Gayle F. McKeachnie (A, M);

Michelle Mitchell (M); Stephen B.

Nebeker (A, M); David Nuffer (A, M);
Patricia A. O'Rourke (A); Earl Jay Peck
(A, M); Wayne G. Petty (A); Elliott Lee
Pratt (A); Arthur B. Ralph (A); RonaId L.
Rencher (M); Cherie P. Shanteau (M);
Patrick A. Shea (A, M); George H. Spe-
ciale (A); Clark Waddoups (A); David K.
Watkiss (A); Hardin A. Whitney (A, M);
Francis M. Wikstrom (A, M); D. Frank
WiIkins (A); Gerald R. Wiliams (M); and
Mary Anne Q. Wood (A).
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Attorney-Legislators:
An Interview with the Candidates1

Special thanks to Shelley Day Hall and
Dee Larsen of' the Office of Legislative

Research and General CounseL.

1

Over the past four years, the number of
attorneys serving in the Utah State Legis-
lature has steadily declined. Today, only
three senators and four representatives list
their occupation as "attorney.'" The num-
ber of attorney-legislators has not aIways
been so low. In i 976, fourteen attorneys
served in the legislature.3 Ten years later,
thirteen served: However, the number of
attorneys in the senate has fallen from six
in 1986, to five in 1988, to four in 1992

and finally to three today. The parallel
decline in the House is both more recent
and more dramatic. In 1990, eleven repre-
sentatives were listed as attorney's. That
number dropped to seven in 1992 and to
four in 1994.5

This trend is not unique to Utah. In
1987, the National Conference of State
Legislatures published a study entitled
"State Legislators' Occupations: A
Decade of Change" which profiled "the
occupations of state legislators in 1986
(and) compare(d) them to those of legisla-
tors in 1976."6 The study showed that
"over the decade, the most dramatic
change in IegisIator's occupations nation-
wide (was) the decline in attorneys, from
22% in 1976 to 16% this year.'" It showed
"even more pronounced drops . . . in
selected regions, such as the Middle
Atlantic (from 32% to 21 %), East South
Central (from 30% to 21 %), and West

South Central (from 36% to 26%).8

Commenting on this trend, the Confer-
ence wrote:

WhiIe it is impossible to pinpoint
a single cause, several factors have
probably contributed to this decline.
The primary cause may lie in the
time requirements of IegisIative
office. In light of the increasing

Written and compiled by Derek P. Pullan

DEREK P. PULLAN is a Deputy Wash-
ington County Attorney. He received his
juris doctor degree, cum laude, from 1.

Reuben Clark Law School in 1993 where
he graduated Order of the Barrister. He
was admitted to the Utah State Bar in
1993 and spent the next year at the Utah
Supreme Court as a law clerk for Justice
Richard C. Howe.

complexity of the work of the legisla-
ture, many legislators find it difficult
to maintain a Iaw practice while hold-
ing pubIic office.

Stringent disclosure laws in some
states have been another salient factor
. . . . Rather than reveal the names of
all clients, a significant number of
attorneys have resigned from or
declined to run for the legislature. . . .

In addition, the fact that attorneys

are now allowed to advertise their ser-
vices has made it unnecessary for
them to use eIection to the Iegislature
as an advertising tool. Also, to be an
attorney in the legislature may be
politically unpopular in certain areas.9
To these possible causes, Representative

Bill Orton added the public's negative per-
ception of attorneys and the candidate's

inevitable sacrifice of his or her private

life. "People need a villain and lawyers are
easy to blame. When a politician com-
plains that the problem with government is
all the lawyers, it resonates with the pub-
lic. Also, what you give up, in order to
take on public life is your private life.
More and more, there are people saying, 'I
am not willing to subject myself, my fam-
ily, and my clients to the kind of scrutiny
public officials receive.'''

The unfortunate thing about attorneys
not serving in the legislature is that legal
training is particularly conducive to the
legisIative process. "I can tell you that a
background in Iaw is irreplaceable when
you have to write the law," Orton said.
"We've got a lot of people who want to
establish pubIic policy, but very few peo-
ple who have the background to sit down
and craft wise statutes that implement that
policy. That's really the more difficult part
of legislating." Lyle Hillyard, a senator for
the past ten years and a practicing attor-
ney, agrees. "LegaI training teaches you to
be criticaI about proposed statutory lan-
guage. It also gives you a familiarity with
laws in general so that you can hit the
ground running." This is to say nothing of
what Oscar McConkie, past president of
the senate, calls a lawyer's "civic duty."
"It takes a firm commitment to run for
office. It's disruptive of work and bilabIe
hours," he admits, "but firms ought to

accommodate attorneys who wish to run. I
feel that lawyers in particuIar have an obli-
gation to serve as legislators and should be
motivated by civic duty."

This year seventeen attorneys filed for
state office. The Bar Journal approached
each of these candidates and posed two
questions:

i. How do you account for the
declining number of attorneys in the
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state legislature?
2. How wil your legal training assist
you as a state legislator?
Here are their responses:

CANDIDATES FOR SENATE
Robert C. Steiner (Democrat, district 1):

"It is a big sacrifice in terms of time, but
1 wanted to make a contribution to good
government. "

"My legaI training has been helpful to
me especially in analyzing criminal law
issues and the administration of the courts.
The 1egaI point of view is important at times
simply for the good of society. There are
times when the whole Senate looks to the one
or two Senators with legal traig for advice."

Larry R. Wiliams (Democrat, district 10):
"Time is one issue. Holding an active law

practice and being a Iegis1ator is very diffi-
cult. It wil cut your bilable hours. Also, many
attorneys feel that they are involved in other
public service through pro bono work."

"Lawyers are not only able to understand
the 1egisIative process but also how statutes
wil be read and interpreted by judges. AIso,

lay persons may not aIways understand how
laws interact with each other."

Craig Hall (Republican, district 11):
"As a long-time legal representative of

local government, 1 am excited about using
my legal expertise and experience to ben-
efit my constituents and the state. But, the
majority of attorneys in Utah work in small
firms and cannot justify it economically."

"Lawyers have the unique ability to ana-
lyze a problem from the perspective of its
resolution as well as from the drafting
standpoint, so that in the end we know what
we are getting."

Craig L. Taylor (Republican, district 22):
"I think the practice of law is much more

competitive and attorneys are having to
work harder for the same dollar than they
have in the past. Practicing on my own wil
give me more flexibility. 1 worked with a
large law firm. 1 was on a city council dur-
ing that time but 1 still had to bill the same
hours. 1 could never have run for the state
legislature while 1 was there. Being on my
own allows me to choose which 80 hours in
the week 1 wil work."

"I work daily with the same laws the leg-
islature studies, debates. and enacts. That
familarity gives me some understanding of

its subtleties. 1 am not saying that attor-
neys have a monopoly on reading aad
interpreting statutes correctly and 1 am not
an expert in every area of the law. But it is
a legislator's job to see both sides of an
issue and that is one thing 1egaI trainiag

does for you."

Lawrence Buhler (Democrat, district 22):
"There is a general cynicism about pol-

itics and attorneys may not view being fn
the 1egisIature as a way to heIp their
careers. Time pressures and the nature of
the practice of law also prevent them fropl
running for office."

"Legal training gives a legislator a keen
understanding of the effect of statutes aqd
of the need for careful drafting. Lawyers
must apply the law in everyday life aad
they see how the law affects clients: A1sp,
the profession requires an understandiag
of the effect of statutes and words qn
public policy."

CANDIDATES FOR THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

Charles E. Bradford (Republican, distriFt
20):

"Lawyers simply cannot afford t4e
time."

"I have reached retirement age and 1

suppose there are a lot of other things I
could be doing. But we have some needs
right now. The juvenile court system has
been emasculated by the systematic elimi-
nation of resources. My experience as a
juvenile judge has given me insight into
those problems. Also in passing laws you
need someone with talent in legal analysis
and draftng. Right now, few understaad

the long reaching effect of statutes."

Frank R. PignaneUi (Democrat, distrct 24):
"Attorneys are very electable, but it's

the practice of law that makes it difficult.
Having an employer and a judiciary thflt
understands the time commitment is nec-
essary. Other legislators are on a Ieave of
absence and can go home each day duriag
the session. Lawyers go back to the office."

"Being in the legislature has helped IIy
legal. training. The two complement each
other."

Beatrice M. Peck (Democrat, district 37):
"I don't think 1 can give a generic rea-

son for why attorneys are not running for
office. 1 know why 1 am running, aad

Vol. 7 No.9
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I many of my reasons don't have much to

do with my being an attorney - in fact, that
can be a detriment because of public opin-
ion. Being an attorney is not necessarily a
prerequisite to being a good 1egisIator."

"But it's good to have attorneys in the
1egisIature especially for purposes of draft-
ing legislation. They are able to recognize
how wording may cause constitutional
troubles. Lawyers in the legislature have
to use their talents and skils for positive

ends, not simply to obstruct the process or
unnecessarily increase the complexity of
legislation. They have to bring to the pro-
cess their ability to gather information, see
different viewpoints, negotiate, and
compromise."

Wendy Lewis (Democrat, district 45):
"I think there is a real misconception

about the number of attorneys in the legis-
lature and that works against them when
they run for office. The public says, 'We
don't need another lawyer up there.' Then,
of course, the practice of Iaw is time con-
suming. Running for the legislature has
already taken more time away from the
office than I realized it would."

"Legal training teaches you to think
about issues. Specifically, I believe it wil
heIp me in drafting statutory language.
The legislative process works best when
there is a wide range of representation
from many different professions and this
would include lawyers. AIso, lawyers can
see the practicaI operation of the law."

of an issue and to recognize when compro-
mise is both possible and appropriate."

Greg J. Curtis (Republican, district 49):
"The primary reason attorneys are not

running for the state 1egisIature is the time
commitment required for both campaigning
and for serving in the 1egisIature. The time
commitment distracts you from your work
with the result being a large financial com-
mitment to campaign for the legislature."

"Lawyers have a unique perspective of
Iegis1ation. An attorney may recognize con-
stitutional difficulties in proposed

IegisIation. Also, attorneys involved in civiI
and criminal litigation on a regular basis
recognize the strengths and weaknesses of
the judicial system."

John L. Valentine (Republican, district 58):
"The press has become more vindictive.

The compensation is poor and the cost is
high. But my partners and associates are
supportive and accommodating."

"I am absolutely panicked about the
declining number of attorneys in the 1egisIa-
ture. It is difficult to pass well-reasoned
laws without Iega1 training. Lawyers look at
things from an analytical point of view,
reading each word of a bil and passing

them based on what it says, not on what
they think it says. The Offce of Legislative
Research and General Counsel is excellent,

they are just overburdened. Last session
they had 1200 requests for legislation. But
once attorneys are elected, they cannot act
like Iawyers. You can't lecture others as if
you know it all and they know nothing.
You have to recognize that expertise from
non-lawyers if valuable too."

1This article is not an endorsement hy the Utah State Bar of

any particular candidate.
2The attorney~ in the Senate are Lyle W. Hilyard, Ronald J.

Ockey, and David L. Watson. See, STATE OF UTAH,
DIRECTORY FIFTlETH LEGISLATURE 1993-947, 10,
13. Senator Rohert C. Steiner is an inactive member of the
Utah State Bar, but lists bis occupation as "Steiner Corpora-
tion." !d. at 12. The attorneys in the House are Russell A.
Cannon, Frank R. Pignanelli, Phil H. Uipi and John L.
Valentine. Id. at 31, 44, 49, 50.
3Beth Bazar, State Legislators' Occupations: A Decade of
Change, NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE LEGIS-
LATURES, March 25,1987, at 48.
4Id.

5The information in the table below was compiled from the

Utah Legislative Manual for the designated years.

Percent of
Years Attorneys Attorneys Attorneys

iri Senate in House in State
Legislature

1993-1994 4 7%

1991-1992 4 7 11%

1989-1990 5 11 15%

1987-1988 5 6 11%

1985-1986 6 7 13%

1983-1984 4 12%

6Bazar, supra note 3, at 1.

7Idat3.
8Id.

9Id.

f

David Slaughter (Republican, district 48):
"There are significant sacrifices in any

decision to pursue public service. A 45-day
separation from my practice during each
session will be difficult. Fortunately, I
have my firm's support and understanding
clients. In addition to allowing me an oppor-
tunity to contribute to the governmental
process directly, I hope that the legislative
experience will make me a better lawyer."

"My professional experience has
helped me develop an increased sensitivity
to the need for responsibIe regulation and

government and aIso to the potentiaI prob-
lems resulting from modifications or
perceived improvements to existing laws.
My legal training has made me skeptical
- and that is something to guard against

when faced with changes or new ideas.
But I think I have also acquired a measure
of objectivity that alows me to see both sides
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lady for the trustor, known to the beneficiary
and maiI to all of them. In addition, some
practitioners mail duplicate copies of notices
to the same addresses by first class maiL.

The copies of the Substitution of
Trustee and Notice of Default to be served
must contain the recording date. The time
limitation for reinstatement of the trust
deed by the trustor is measured from that
date and is therefore important. In the
event the trust deed does not contain a
request that notice be sent to the trustor at
a specific mailing address and no separate
Request for Notice has been recorded by
the trustor, the Trust Deed Statute requires
that the Notice of Default be published at
least three times, once a week for three
consecutive weeks, in a newspaper of gen-
eral circulation in each county in which
the property, or some part of it, is situated.
Publication must begin within the same
ten days of recording the Notice of Default
that mailed notice is to be sent. In lieu of
publication, a copy of the Notice of
DefauIt may be delivered personally to the
trustor within the ten days or at any time
before the publication is completed. The
best course is to begin publication imme-
diately and discontinue it if and when the
trustor is personally served. It is prudent to
specifically instruct the newspaper to print
the date of recording. The mere fact that
the recording date appears on the copy
sent to the publisher does not insure its
publication.

CURING THE DEFAULT
Once a proper Notice of Default has

been recorded and copies have been prop-
erly served by mail or otherwise, the

trustor, her successor in interest or any
other person having a subordinate lien or
encumbrance of record, or any beneficiary
under any subordinate trust deed has three
months in which to cure the default. This
is done by paying the beneficiary of the
foreclosing trust deed or her successor the
entire amount due under the terms of the
trust deed (including costs and expenses
actually incurred in enforcing the terms of
such obligation, or trust deed, and the
trustee's and attorney's fees actually
incurred) less that portion of the principal
that wouId not have been due absent the
default and acceIeration of the entire debt.
Such a cure of the default requires that all
proceedings be dismissed or discontinued
and that the obligation and trust deed be

reinstated as if no acceIeration had

occurred. Note that the curing party must
pay the entire unaccelerated amount due at
the time of cure and not just the amount due
at the time of the Notice of Default.

CANCELLA TION OF
NOTICE OF DEFAULT

In the event of a timely reinstatement,

any person having an interest in the prop-
erty may demand that the beneficiary or her
assignee execute and deliver to the demand-
ing party a request to the trustee to execute,
acknowledge and deliver a cancellation of
the recorded notice of default (a "Cancella-
tion of Notice of Default"). Failure to

compIy with such a demand within 30 days
subjects the recalcitrant party to liability for
all damages resulting from the refusaL. A
suggested form of Cancellation of Notice of
Default is found in Utah Code Ann. § 57-1-
31 (2). A reIease and reconveyance of the
trust deed itself, such as would occur when
the entire secured obligation is satisfied, has
the effect of a Cancellation of Notice of
Default as welL.

". . . the curing part must pay
the entire unacelerated amount

due at the time of cure. . . . "

THE TRUSTEE'S SALE
Absent a timeIy cure of the default and

reinstatement of the trust deed, the property
may be advertised for sale. This is done by
a written notice particularly describing the

property to be sold and stating the place and
time of sale (the "Notice of Trustee's

Sale"). A suggested form of Notice of
Trustee:s sale is found in Utah Code Ann. §
57-1-31(2). A compIete legal description is
essential and an accurate street address or
other commonly known description is desir-
able to assist potentiaI buyers in locating the
property for inspection prior to sale. Care
shouId be taken to include in the description
any items of personal property which are to
be sold. For example, shares of corporate

stock evidencing water rights used, intended
to be used or suitable for use on the prop-
erty and which are hypothecated to secure
an obligation secured by the trust deed can
be sold pursuant to the trust deed private

power of sale. In addition, any other per-
sonal property subject to the Utah's

Uniform Commercial Code, Utah Code

Ann. § 70A-9-10I et. seq., can be sold
pursuant to the trust deed private power of
sale if the trust deed also constitutes a
security agreement as to that personalty.
The place of sale must be the courthouse

of the county in which the property or
some part of it is located. The time of sale
must be between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5
p.m. The date of the sale should allow suf-
ficient time for pubIication, posting and
service of the Notice of Trustee's Sale.

The Notice of Trustee's Sale must be
published at least three times, once a week
for three consecutive weeks. The last pub-
lication date must be at least ten days but
not more than 30 days prior to the sale, in
some newspaper having a general circuIa-
tion in each county in which the property
or some part of it is located. It must also
be posted, at least 20 days before the date
of sale, in some conspicuous place on the
property and also in at least three pubIic
places of each city or county in which the
property is located. Finally, the Trust
Deed Statute requires that a copy of the
Notice of Trustee's Sale be mailed, at least
20 days before the date of sale to the same
parties and in the same manner as the
Notice of Default. The Notice of Trustee's
SaIe need not be recorded, but a number of
practitioners do so for the sake of furnish-
ing future title searchers a more complete
public record of the non-judicial proceed-

ings. If the Notice of Trustee's Sale is to
be recorded, it must be duly acknowledged.

)1
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FEDERAL TAX LIEN UPDATE
At the time of setting the sale date, an

update of the earlier Title Report should
be obtained. The update, often referred to
as a "federal tax lien update," can gener-

ally be obtained for no charge if the title
company has not previously issued more
than one written Title Report. The update
should be effective as of 30 days prior to
the scheduled sale date. This is because 26
U.S.c. § 7425 and related statutes and reg-
ulations require that the Internal Revenue
Service (the "IRS") be given a special
notice (the "Notice of Non-judicial SaIe")

at least 25 days prior to any sale of prop-
erty on which the IRS has properly fiIed a
federal tax lien more than 30 days prior to
the saIe. The Notice of Nonjudicial Sale
must be given in writing by registered or
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certified mail or by personal delivery to
the district director and marked for the
attention of the chief, special procedures
staff for the IRS district, in which the sale
is to be conducted. Absent appropriate
notice to the IRS, the junior federal tax lien
will not be foreclosed, but survive the sale.

,\
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NOTICE OF NON-JUDICIAL SALE
The Notice of Non-judicial must con-

tain the following information: (I) the
name and address of the person submitting
the Notice of Trustee's Sale; (2) a copy of
each notice of federal tax lien affecting the
property or, in the alternative, the IRS dis-
trict, name and address of the taxpayer and
date and place of filing of the tax Iien, all
as shown on the face of each notice of
lien; (3) a detailed description, including
the street address, city, and State and the
legal description contained in the titIe or
deed to the property, and a copy of the
updated Title Report to the extent avail-
able; and (4) the approximate amount of
the obligation, including interest, secured
by the trust deed and a description of the
other expenses (such as legal expense,
selling costs, etc.) which may be charged
against the sale proceeds. If a timely

Notice of Non-judicial Sale contains at
least the name and address of the person
submitting it, the IRS will notify that per-
son in writing of any item of information

which is inadequate. In any case where the
person submitting a timely notice contain-
ing her name and address does not receive,
more than five days prior to the date of the
sale, written notification that the notice is
inadequate, the notice will be considered
adequate by the IRS. In addition, the per-
son submitting the notice can obtain an
IRS acknowledgement of the date and
time of receipt of the notice by submitting
it in duplicate with a written request for
the acknowledgement. SpeciaI rules
beyond the scope of this article apply to
postponed sales. See 26 C.F.R. §
301.425-3 (1993).

PREPARING A BID
Immediately prior to the scheduled

sale, the practitioner should discuss the
beneficiary's bid at the sale with the bene-
ficiary to ensure that the beneficiary
understands the procedure and has fur-
nished all relevant information. The
preparation of a bid sheet can be very use-
ful both in these discussions as well as at

the sale. One general rule of thumb is for
the beneficiary to bid the lesser of the
amount of her debt or the value of her lien
on the property. The amount of the debt is
relatively easy to establish by mathematicaI
calculation of all items due and chargeable
pursuant to the trust deed and note. These
items commonly include late charges, costs
advanced for the Title Report, appraisals,
environmental audits, taxes, insurance and
attorney fees in addition to the principal and
interest due as of the date of saIe. It is desir-
able to have an accounting reflecting the
debt computation at the sale in the event
any inquiry or dispute regarding the amount
should arise. Determining the value of the
beneficiary's interest in the property is a lit-
tle less precise. It will obviously require an
assessment (varying in formality from the
beneficiary's own opinion to a full MAl
appraisal) of the fair market value of the
property. From that value, the beneficiary
should subtract the amount of prior encum-
brances that will survive the sale, such as
unpaid real property taxes and assessments,

prior trust deeds and other types of liens, if
applicable.

"Witnesses are not a statutory
requirement, but they can. . .
lessen evidentiary problems in
. . . subsequent dispute/sJ. . . ."

CONDUCTING THE SALE
The trustee or her attorney may conduct

the sale at the time and place designated in
the Notice of Trustee's Sale. It is advisable
that the person conducting the sale take the
beneficiary to witness the sale even if the
beneficiary has previously given adequate
instruction for the bidding at the sale. In any
event, it is advisable to write down the
names, addresses and phone numbers of
those attending the saIe. These witnesses
can be a valuable resource in the event the
actual occurrence of the sale or any aspect

of its proceedings should be challenged
later. If the sale generates no witnesses, per-
sonnel of the county offices located in the
courthouse might be willing to give their
names and office phone numbers. Some
might be willing and able to witness the
sale. Others might at least keep the business
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COMPLETE OUTFIT

$49.95
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card of the person conducting the sale with leaves some room for argument over its POSTPONING THE SALE
the time and date of appearance written on practical application. Given the remediaI The person conducting the sale may,
it to assist them in substantiating the per- intent of the statute it can generally be for any cause she considers expedient,
son's appearance at the courthouse. argued that interest should be calcuIated at postpone the saIe for up to 72 hours from
Witnesses are not a statutory requirement, the higher of the rate stated in the note or the time of the originaI saIe by pubIic dec-
but they can certainIy lessen evidentiary the legal rate on at least that amount, if any, Iaration at the time and pIace Iast
probIems in the event that subsequent dis- that the refusing purchaser's bid exceeded appointed for the saIe. No other notice is
pute arises regarding the conduct of the sale. the purchase price ultimately paid. Addi- required. The statutory Ianguage appears

The person conducting the saIe should tionally the trustee need not accept any bid to allow multiple postponements by such
clearly identify the saIe which is to take of the refusing purchaser at the subsequent public declaration. Also, if the last hour of
pIace as well as the property to be sold saIe. The trustor or his successor in interest the postponement falls on a Saturday, Sun-
prior to opening the bidding. Simply read- has the right to direct the order in which the day or legaI holiday, the sale may be
ing from the Notice of Trustee's SaIe is property is sold if it consists of more than postponed until the same hour of the next
generally a good way to accomplish this. one lot or parceI which can be sold to day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
Anyone, including the trustee or benefi- advantage separateIy. IegaI hoIiday. If the saIe is not to be con-
ciary, may bid at the saIe, and the property ducted within 72 hours of the time set in
must be awarded to the highest bidder. All the Notice of Trustee's Sale (subject to the
bids constitute irrevocabIe offers and any rule on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays),
successful purchaser refusing to pay the

"The Trustee ~ Deed conveys it must be cancelled and renoticed in the
amount bid is liable for any Ioss occa- same manner as required for the originaI sale.
sioned by the refusaI, including interest, the trustee's title and
costs, and the trustee's and reasonable all right, title, interest and PAYMENTS
attorney's fees of reselIng the property. claim of the trustor. . . . " The purchaser at the saIe must pay the
By failing to describe the interest rate or price as directed by the trustee. Sometimes
principal amount to be used in calcuIating the purchaser is allowed 24 hours to
interest damages, the Trust Deed Statute secure the exact amount since the success-

II
UTAH LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

PRESENTS
MONDAY BROWN BAG SEMINARS

II

Utah Legal Services, Inc. announces that each Monday it wil conduct free brown bag seminars on
various legal topics. These topics wil be published each month in the Utah Bar Journal. The seminars wil
begin promptly at noon and end at 1:00 p.m. The Utah State Bar has donated the space in the Utah Law and
Justice Center (645 South 200 East) so seating is limited. All those who desire to attend must contact Gerre
Ron at 328-8891 ext. 311 or 1-800-662-4245 one week in advance. One hour CLE credit for attendance,
three hours as a speaker. (Topics are subject to change without notice.)

The topics for November and December are:

NOVEMBER
November 7 - Small Claims Court

November 14 - Medical Bils: Whose Fault to Pay?
Is it the Medical Provider, Medical Carrier,

Debt Collector, or the Patient?
November 21 - Child Support

November 28 - Personal Injury Claims for
Low Income Clients

DECEMBER
December 5 - Immigration, Family Ramification

& Asylum Basics
December 12 - Overview of Financial Assistance

Programs: AFDC & GA
December 19 - Overview of Homeless Legal Issues

December 26 - Holiday - Christmas

I
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fuI bid may not be known until the sale is
actually struck off. Payment is generally
required to be made by cashiers check or
other equally reliabIe funds. Another com-
mon practice is to have interested parties
appear at the sale with incremental

cashiers checks for immediate tender or
perhaps a single cashier's check for a min-
imum amount subject to augmentation by
personal check at the sale or additional
certified funds within a reasonable time.
The matter is truly discretionary with the
person conducting the sale and the same
person is likely to use a different proce-

dures in different situations. The

beneficiary may bid up to the amount
owed to her without producing actual
funds since that amount would ultimately
be paid back to her anyway. This practice
is commonly referred to as "credit bid-
ding." However, if the beneficiary bids
more than the amount owed under the trust
deed and note, cash or its equivalent must
be tendered for the difference. Proceeds of
the sale must be applied in the following

order: payment of costs and expenses of
exercising the power of saIe and of the
sale, payment of the obligation secured by
the trust deed, and the balance, if any, to
payment of the person or persons legally
entitled thereto. The trustee may (and gen-
erally should) deposit the balance of
proceeds after satisfying the beneficiary,
with the county clerk of the county in
which the sale took place. The trustee is
thereby relieved of further responsibility
therefor, and the county clerk deposits the
funds with the county treasurer subject to
the order of the district court of the county.

Upon payment of the purchase price,
the purchaser is entitled to a deed (the
"Trustee's Deed") which the trustee must
execute, acknowIedge and deliver. The
Trustee's Deed may contain recitals of
compIiance with the requirements of the
Utah Trust Deed Statute relating to the
exercise of the power of sale and sale of
the property including recitals concerning
any mailing, personal delivery, and publi-
cation of the Notice of Trustee's Sale, and
the conduct of sale. This is advisabIe since
the recitals constitute prima facia evidence
of such compliance and are conclusive
evidence in favor of a bona fide purchaser
and encumbrances for value without
notice to the contrary. The Trustee's Deed
conveys the trustee's title and all right,
title, interest, and claim of the trustor and

his successors in interest and of all persons
claiming by through, or under them, includ-
ing all such right, title, interest and claim
that the trustor or his successor acquired
subsequent to execution of the trust deed. In
other words, trust deeds in Utah pass after-
acquired title much the same as warranty
deeds. With the exception of a 120-day

right of redemption imposed by federaI Iaw
exclusively in favor of the United States,
there is no right of redemption in any party
following a properly processed non-judiciaI
sale. The IRS can be persuaded to release its
right of redemption. Appropriate circum-
stances generally involve sales of which the
IRS has received proper notice and property
in which its lien attaches to no equity. The
specific procedures to be used in obtaining a
release are beyond the scope of this article.
See IRS Publication 487 (Rev. 12-89), enti-
tled "How to Prepare Application
Requesting the United States to Release its
Right to Redeem Property Secured by a
Federal Tax Line."

DEFICIENCY ACTION
In the event that the proceeds of the sale

(whether in the form of cash or credit bid)
are insufficient to satisfy the obligation for
which the trust deed and property served as
security, an action (often referred to as a
"deficiency action"), may be commenced to
recover of the remaining balance. The
action must be brought within three months
after the sale and set forth the entire amount
of the indebtedness which was secured by
the trust deed, the amount for which the
property sold and its fair market value on
the date of sale. Recovery for the deficiency
will be limited to the amount by which the
indebtedness with interest, costs, and
expenses of sale, including trustee's and
attorney fees, exceeds the fair market value
of the property as of the date of sale. Thus,
unlike deficiency pursuant to a non-judicial
sale is not increased by a relatively low pur-
chase price at an uncompetitive sale. This
affords the trustor considerable protection
and is an important justification for allow-
ing the entire private power of sale process
to proceed without judicial supervision

absent specific complaint. The prevailing
party (not just the beneficiary) in a defi-
ciency action is entitled to recover costs and
reasonable attorney fees incurred in the
action. This affords the trustor further pro-
tection with regard to vexatious or

erroneous deficiency actions. Since the

court must make a factual determination
as to the fair market vaIue of the property
on the date of sale, it behooves the benefi-
ciary to obtain adequate evidence of value
at or about the time of sale.

CONCLUSION
There is obviously much more to be

said regarding trust deed foreclosures.

Further, numerous related areas of the Iaw
significantly impact non-judicial foreclo-
sures. These areas include, but are

certainly not limited to, federal

bankruptcy, environmental concerns,
assignment of rents and receiverships.
Practitioners must take care in dealing
with both the detailed non-judicial foreclo-
sure procedure itseIf, as well as the related
Iaws which may apply.

INDEPENDENT FORENSIC
LABORATORIES

Scientifc Examination of
Questioned Documents

George J. Throckmorton

Utah's ONLY "Board Certifed"
Document Examiner

Specializing in the Forensic
Examnation of Handwriting

Typewriting - Forgeries - Alteration
Inks - Medical Records - etc.

Court Qualified since 1970.

Recognized in 20 States

Do you remember the Hi-Fi Shop
Murders, Howard Hughes Wil,
Mark Hofmann Forgeries? The

attorneys remember me!

Free initial consultation.

Salt Lake City................573-661O

November 1994 25



STATE BAR NEWS
Change in Appellate Procedure - Extensions and Default

The Board of Appellate Court Judges
recently approved certain policies and pro-
cedures with respect to extensions and

defaults with an eye to making such poli-
cies and procedures uniform as between
the State's two appellate courts. Based
upon the Board's recommendations, the
Utah Supreme Court and the Utah Court
of Appeals intend to implement the fol-
Iowing policies and procedures:

Time extensions. Effective: immediately

For Briefs. Pursuant to RuIe 26(a),

Utah R. App. P., the parties, by written
stipulation submitted to the court, may
extend the filing deadline for each brief
for no more than 30 days in civil cases and
15 days in criminal cases. As set forth in
the rule, a motion for enlargement of time
need not be submitted with the stipuIation.
Please be advised that upon §ubmission of
a stipulation which complies with Rule
26(a), the extension is automatic. No order
extending the time will be issued, even if
one is submitted by the parties.

Other than the Rule 26(a) extensions by

By Marilyn M. Branch, Esq.
Clerk of the Court, Utah Court of Appeals

stipulation, requests for enlargement of time
for the filing of briefs must be made by
motion in strict compliance with the terms
of Rule 22(b), Utah R. App. P., including
the "good cause" requirement of such ruIe.
Please note that, unless exigent circum-
stances exist and are alleged, the motion for
enlargement of time must be filed prior to
the expiration of the time for which the
enIargement is sought. Motions are granted
in 30 day increments. Any request which
would result in a cumulative extension of
more than 60 days beyond the original
due date is strongly disfavored and is
granted onIy upon a showing of emergency
circumstances.

For Other than Briefs. All lequests for
enlargement of time for matters other than
the filing of briefs must be by motion.
Again, strict compliance with the require-
ments of Rule 22(b) is required, including
the "good cause" standard. Such extensions

are granted in 15 day increments.

Default Policy. Effective: January 1, 1995

In the past, both appellate courts have

provided written notice to an appellant
when the appellant has failed to timely file
the docketing statement required under

Rule 9(a), Utah R. App. P., or the appel-
lant's brief required under Rule 26(a),
Utah R. App. P. Notice is hereby given
that the Utah Supreme Court and the Utah
Court of Appeals will discontinue the
practice of providing such notice of
default prior to dismissing the appeaL. The
rationale for the change is that the rules
clearly establish the applicable time
frames and provide for reasonable exten-
sions. Also, counsel are in a better position
to monitor their compliance with the rules
than are court personneL. Beginning Jan-
uary 1, 1995, in cases pending before
either the Utah Supreme Court or the Utah
Court of Appeals, upon appellant's failure
to fiIe either the docketing statement or
appellant's brief within the time allotted
under Rules 9(a) and 26(a), respectively,
or as may be extended by court order, the
court, without prior notice, shall enter an
order dismissing the appeaL.

~

~

II

On October 27, 1993, the Congress
enacted legislation requiring the Judicial
Conference of the United States to study
the effect of waiving the filing fee in
Chapter 7 bankruptcy cases for debtors
who are unabIe to pay the fee in install-
ments. The District of Utah was selected
as one of the six federal judicial districts
to participate in the study. The other par-
ticipating districts are the Southern
District of Ilinois, the District of Mon-
tana, the Eastern District of New York, the
Western District of Tennessee, and the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

The program will commence October

In Forma Pauperis
Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Filings

I, 1994 and run for a period of three years.
During this time, individuaIs who are
unable to pay the Chapter 7 filing fee either
in full when filing the petition or in install-
ments may apply to the court for waiver of
the fee. The court wil review the applica-
tion using a general indigency standard

simiIar to that used by the district courts in
determining in forma pauperis eligibility. If
the court approves the application, the
debtor wil be allowed to proceed without

paying the fee. If the court denies the appli-
cation, the debtor must pay the fee in full or
in installments.

Soon after the completion of the three-

year program, a report will be submitted to
. the Congress describing the costs and
benefits of the program. This information
will allow the Congress to consider

whether the program should be imple-
mented nationwide.

Additional information about the fee
waiver program is available from:

William StiIgebauer

Clerk of Court
350 South Main Street, Room 301
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

~

~
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Commission governor's office in conjunction with tee consisting of interested Bar Com-

Highlights
the State's CentenniaL. missioners, practitioners, U.S.

7. Steve McCaughey, President of the attorneys and members of the private
Association of Criminal Defense Attor- bar to make a recommendation back

During its regularly scheduled meeting of neys, and Joan Watt, Chief of the to the Bar Commission regarding the
August 26, 1994, held in SaIt Lake City, Appellate Division of Legal Defenders, Justice Department's policy on the
the Bar Commission received the follow- appeared to review the issue of legal appropriateness of ex parte contacts.
ing reports and took the actions indicated. defense for "death row" inmates. 15. Chief Disciplinary CounseL, Stephen

8. The Board voted to authorize the Bar Trost, reported on litigation.
1. The Board approved the minutes of Commission's Executive Committee to 16. Steve Trost also indicated that the

the July 29, 1994 meeting. receive names and make appointments Collection Task Force has concluded
2. Paul T. Moxley reviewed a letter he to a committee which would study the its final report on collection practices,

wrote to the editors of The Salt Lake issue of how to provide legal represen- and the Board directed Trost to pre-
Tribune and The Deseret News in tation to individuals on "death row." pare a Bar Journal article which
response to recent press on Judge 9. Charlotte L. Miler, Chair of the Attorney would fay out the Committee's final
David Young. Moxley asked the Discipline Study Committee, reported recommendations. The Board voted to
Board to consider (1) if the bar is the on the recent meeting of the committee. approve publishing the guidelines in
appropriate body to respond to this She indicated that surveys have been the next Bar Journal.
type of issue in the future; (2) if sent out and encouraged return of the 17. David J. Crapo, Young Lawyers Divi-
perhaps a response from the Adminis- surveys. sion President, reported on current
trative Office of the Courts wouId be 10. Executive Director, John C. Baldwin, division activities including a program
more appropriate, or (2) if there distributed a copy of the Bar Programs for junior high and high school students
should be some set plan of response. MonthIy Activity report and briefly that teaches them about their rights.
Denise Dragoo volunteered to look reviewed some of the items. He reported 18. Steven M. Kaufman, on behalf of
into the issue and present some ideas that he and Dennis Haslam are working Client Security Fund Committee
at a future meeting. on creating a position description for a Chair, pres en ted the committee's

3. MoxIey took this opportunity to remind pro bono coordinator and that once it is report. The Board voted to approve a
Commissioners about the Keller deci- drafted it would be presented to the fund payout of $10,630.00 which
sion and distributed a copy of the Board for review and comment. wouId leave a baIance of $83,432.30.
decision for review. Executive Director Baldwin indicated that the Long- 19. Denise Dragoo reported on her review
John C. Baldwin briefly highlighted Range Planning Committee (now of a proposal by the Legal Assistants

Keller noting that Keller points out chaired by Dennis Haslam) will be Association of Utah for affiliation.
.. that mandatory Bars may not use dues meeting. He confirmed that all Bar 20. Paul Moxley reported on the status of

for non-regulatory programs without Committee Chair appointments have Court Commissioners.
court approvaI and that the Utah been made and committee assignment 21. Craig Snyder commented that the Bar
Supreme Court had implemented an letters wouId be going out shortly to needs to see what consolidation wil
order permitting dues expenditures for Bar members. look Iike without commissioners; how
regulatory and certain non-regulatory John Baldwin aIso reported that the the changes in family court will fit in;
programs. Chair of the Law & Justice Center that the effective date of consolidation

Baldwin also indicated that the Board has sent a letter to about 80 not be moved up; and that the Bar
only rebate Utah currently administers major contributors expIaining the Cen- should take the position of its members.
is for legislative lobbying and that this ter's work and the transfer of the
year about six Bar members have building's interest to the Bar. BaIdwin A full text of the minutes of this and
requested a rebate. noted that closing wouId take place other meetings of the Bar Commission is

4. Moxley reported on the National shortly. available for inspection at the office of the
Conference of Bar Presidents (NCBP) 11. Budget & Finance Committee Chair, Executive Director.
meetings during the ABA Annual Ray O. Westergard, referred to the
Meeting in New Orleans. financial reports in the agenda and

5. Moxley anounced that the October 28, reviewed the July financiaI statements.
1994 meeting would be rescheduled 12. J. Michael Hansen, Bar Commission
to Salt Lake City and the May 26, representative on the Judicial Council,

1995 meeting would be held in Provo. reported on the recent Judicial Council
6. Paul MoxIey reported on actions taken meeting.

by the Executive Committee and on 13. Fran Wikstrom expanded on Mike
the recent meeting he and Dennis Hansen's report on the Appellate Court
Haslam had with Chief Justice Operations Task Force.
Michael Zimmerman. He summarized 14. The Board voted to authorize the Exec-
a recent meeting he attended at the utive Committee to appoint a commit-

1

~
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ADMONITIONS
1. On August 24, 1994, the Ethics and

Discipline Committee of the Utah State
Bar admonished an attorney for conduct
unbecoming a member of the Utah State
Bar. The admonition was issued for a vio-

Iation of RuIe 4.2, Communication With
Person Represented By CounseL. In about
1983, the attorney was hired by a firm as
an "associate attorney and consultant" for
specific litigation. When this litigation
was apparently concluded, the law firm
representing the defendant, (a governmen-
tal entity) filed a lawsuit against the
defendant regarding a fee dispute. Subse-

quentIy, the defendant filed a counterclaim
against the law firm, the attorney, the
attorney's wife, and others. The attorney,
on behalf of himself and in a capacity
where the attorney appeared to be repre-
senting his wife, corresponded directly
with the defendant's governing body. The
defendant, and, therefore, the members of
the governing body, were represented by
counseL. The letter concerned matters that
were part of the ongoing litigation.

2. An attorney was Admonished by a
Screening Panel of the Ethics and DiscI-
pIine Committee for lack of diligence in
resolving a dispute on behaIf of a client
regarding the amount of a medicål lien.
The client's personaI injury case was set-
tled in July, 1992. Between JuIy, 1992,
and February, 1993, the attorney failed to
negotiate a settlement of the medical lien.
During this time the attorney did not
respond to phone calls or requests for
information from the client. The Panel
found that the attorney violated Rule 1.3,
DiIigence and RuIe l.4(a)(b), Communica-
tion, of the Rules of Professional Conduct.

3. On May 24, 1994, the Chair of the
Ethics and Discipline Committee Admon-
ished an attorney pursuant to the terms of
a Discipline by Consent for vioIating Rule
1.4(b), Communication, of the Rules of
Professional Conduct. The attorney was
retained in 1981 to assist a client with a
Worker's Compensation claim. The case
took a number of years to conclude due to
the client's youth and his desire to return
to work. Consequently, there were periods
of time when the case was in abeyance

while the client made attempts at rehabili-
tation. There was no evidence that the

Ii
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attorney communicated with the client
between 1986 and i 989. It was during this
period of time that it was determined the
client could not return to work. An Admoni-
tion was deemed appropriate since the client
was drawing social security benefits during
this period of time and suffered no
financial harm.

4. On February 24,1.994, a Consent

A ward of Arbitrator was entered wherein an
attorney was ordered to pay $5,000.00 to a
client as part of the Bar disciplinary pro-
cess. The attorney violated Rule 1.3,
Diligence, of the Rules of ProfessionaI Con-
duct by faiIing to timely designate experts
in a civil action wherein the attorney's
clients were defendants. Consequently, the
co~rt granted a motion for summary judg-
ment against the clients. The Bar complaint
was resolved with a Discipline by Consent
wherein the attorney was admonished and
agreed to make restitution to the clients in
the amount determined by arbitration.

5. On June 28, 1994, the Chair of the
Ethics and Discipline Committee approved
a recommendation of a Screening Panel that
an attorney be Admonished for violating
Rule 1., Competence, and Rule 1.4(a)(b),
Communication, of the Rules of Profes-
sionaI Conduct. The attorney was retained
in 1990 to represent a client in a medical

malpractice action. In July, 1991, the attor-
ney failed to appear at a scheduling

conference and in October, 1991, failed to
appear at the client's deposition. In Decem-
ber, 1991, summary judgment was entered
against the client when the attorney failed to
present expert testimony. Additionally,

between July, 1990 and July, 1991, the
attorney did not keep the client reasonably

informed as to the status of the case.
6. On August 24, 1994, an attorney was

admonished for violating Rules 1.1, Com-
petence and 1.7(b), Conflcts, of the Rules
of Professional Conduct of the Utah State
Bar. The Respondent represented both the
complainants and the natural grandmother
of a minor child the complainants were
seeking to adopt, during the adoption pro-

ceeding. The interests of the complainants
and the grandmother were adverse, and
became even more adverse when the grand-
mother tried to prevent the adoption.
Respondent also faiIed to file the adoption
proceeding in the proper county, and faïled

to fol1ow the Utah Code in obtaining the
natural mother's relinquishment of her
parental rights. In the process, Respondent

gave the complainants incorrect advice
regarding the natural grandmother's rights
with regard to the minor child. It was onIy
when complainants retained substitute
counsel that the conflct was resolved and
the adoption was finalized.

SUSPENSIONS:
1. On July 5, 1994, Virginius Dabney

was suspended from the practice of law
for thirty days, ordered to complete 160
hours of pro bono legal services prior to
December 31, 1994, to attend the Utah
State Bar Ethics School within one (1)
year, to teach one (1) hour of ethics as a
seminar for Worker's Compensation attor-
neys within one (1) year of the date of the
entry of the Order of Discipline and to pay
the costs of the disciplinary action. This
action was taken pursuant to a discipline
by consent for violating Rules 1.3,
Diligence, 1.14(d), Terminating Represen-
tation, and 8.4(c), Misrepresentation of the
Rules of Professional Conduct. This sanc-
tion was deemed appropriate in view of
the fact that it could not be established that
the client had suffered any harm.

The complaint stemmed from a fee dis-
pute wherein a client al1eged Mr. Dabney
had agreed to represent him in a Worker's
Compensation case on a pro bono basis.
Mr. Dabney disputed this al1egation. How-
ever, an Administrative Law Judge found
in favor of the client. The Judge further
found that Dabney had submitted a signa-
ture page, previously signed by the client,
on a proposed settlement document pro-
viding for attorney's fees, that Dabney had
made misrepresentations to his client
regarding the status of the case, and had
threatened to withdraw from the case at a
critical point unless the client agreed to
pay a fee.

2. On September 13, 1994, Fred
Wasilewski was suspended from the prac-
tice of Iaw for one year.

Mr. Wasilewski abandoned two clients
when he reIocated to Sacramento, Califor-
nia in November of 1991. Both clients
retained Mr. Wasilewski to commence
wrongful termination cases, one paying a
$2500 retainer and the other a $1500
retainer. After leaving4he State of Utah,
Mr. Wasilewski failed to protect his
clients' interest and failed to refund the
retainers.

As part of a Discipline By Consent,
accepted by the Third District Court, Mr.
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Wasilewski refunded the retainers in full
and admitted to violating Rules i. 3(b),
Safekeeping Property and 1.4(d), Termi-

nating Representation.
3. On October 4, 1994, D. John Mus-

selman was suspended for three years
from all appellate practice, publicly repri-
manded, ordered to attend the Utah State
Bar Ethics School and pay costs.

Mr. Musselman was charged with
neglecting eight appeals from April of
1991 through July of 1992 and Interim

SUspension from appellate practice on
August 6, 1992. Summary Judgment was
entered on the underlying charges by the

Third District Court for vioIating Rule 1.3,
DiIigence, of the RuIes of Professional

Conduct.
Thereafter a Sanctions Hearing was

heId and the district court issued a Memo-
randum Decision on September 16, 1994.
In mitigation the Court considered the

heavy caseIoad of Mr. MusseIman due to
the disintegration of the firm that was
awarded the public defender contract for
the Fourth JudiciaI District. AccordingIy,
Mr. MusseIman was given credit for the
time served on Interim Suspension with

the balance to be served upon entry of
the order.

DISBARMENTS:
1. On July 13, 1994, the Third Judicial

District Court disbarred WiIliam R. Shupe
from the practice of law for violating Rule
8.4(b), Committing a Criminal Act, of the
Rules of Professional Conduct. This was
based upon his conviction in the United
States District Court for the District of Utah
on January 15, 1993, of violating 18 U,:,S.c.
1014 by knowingly providing false credit
information and false income information in
a credit appIication to the University of
Utah Credit Union, on or about January

1990, for the purpose of influencing the

actions of this federally insured financial

institution. Mr. Shupe was convicted upon
hispIea of guilty. His sentence included two
years probation, four months in a haIfway
house in California, restitution of
$10,288.00 to the University of Utah, resti-
tution to the Bank of Delaware in the
amount of $4,347.00, and he is required to
perform 150 hours of community service.

2. On September 17, 1994,)Douglas M.
Brady was disbarred from the practice of

"

Iaw pursuant to an order entered by the
Second Judicial District Court on August
18, 1994. Mr. Brady was disbarred for
vioIating RuIes Rule 1.1, Competence,
Rule 1., DiIigence, Rule 1.4(a), Commu-
nication, Rule 1.14(d), Declining or
Terminating Representation, RuIe 8.1(b),
Failing to Respond to a LawfuI Demand
for Information From a DiscipIinary
Authority, and Rule 8.4(c), Misrepresenta-
tion, of the Rules of Professional Conduct
of the Utah State Bar. On or about

September 25, 1991, Respondent was

retained to represent a client in a personal
injury case arising from a auto accident.

Thereafter, he provided no meaningful
Iegal services. Mr. Brady misrepresented
to his client that he was actively working
on her case when in fact he was not. . His
client's case was subsequently dismissed
for failure to prosecute and could not be
refied. Mr.Brady was admitted to prac-
tice law in i 981. In aggravation the Court
considered six Formal Complaints that had
issued against him since his admission,

three of which resulted in prior suspen-
sions from the practice of law for conduct
similar to that for which he was disbarred.

Women Lawyers 1994 Autumn Retreat
A congenial and conviviaI time was

had by nearly 70 women lawyers at the
Women Lawyers of Utah 1994 Annual
Autumn retreat, which was held on
September 30 - October 1, 1994 at the
Cliff Lodge at Snowbird. On Friday
evening, following a social hour and din-
ner, Kayleen Simmons of The Simmons
Group spoke about a pilot program she
began a year ago called "PeopIe HeIping
People," a mentors hip program aimed at
getting women off weI fare through men-
toring by voIunteer working women. She
then presented an exercise used in the
mentor workshop on overcoming attitudes
that limit success, focusing on the context
of providing legal service.

Saturday morning began with an early-
morning nature walk to Alta led by
Elizabeth King. Dr. Kate Lahey, the WLU
1994 Woman Lawyer of the Year, gave
the keynote speech at breakfast, drawing
on her own experience in discussing men-
tor reIationships.

Kate Lahey, Woman Lawyer of the Year

The final presentation was a seminar on
"The Power of Self: The Utilization of
Knowledge of Personality to Communi-
cate." Dr. EmiIy Rosten, a psychologist and
counselor, used the Myers-Briggs Type
Indicator test in the seminar. After taking
the test, each participant was given the
unique opportunity of being placed in a
group with other individuals having the
same personality and asked to solve a prob-

lem. A spokeswoman for each group
reported to the whole on her group's solu-
tion and the process the group
impIemented in arriving at that solution.

The WLU retreat was organized by
Elizabeth ConIey, Lisa Davis, Jennifer
FaIk, Elizabeth Jones, Monica Pace, Laura
Scott, and Shannon Stewart. WLU sin-
cereIy thanks the following firms and
company for their contribution and sup-
port in making the WLU 1994 Annual
Autumn Retreat a thorough success:

Parsons Behle & Latimer
Kimball, Parr, Waddoups, Brown & Gee
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & Macrae
Ray, Quinney & Nebeker
Van Cott, Bagley, Cornwall & McCarthy
Sinclair Oil
Giauque, Crockett, Bendinger & Peterson
Jones, Waldo, Holbrook & McDonough
Janove & Associates
Wood Spendlove & Quinn
Prince, Yeates & Geldzahler
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Attorneys Needed to Assist the Elderly
Needs of the Elderly Committee

Senior Center Legal Clinics

Attorneys are needed to contribute two
hours during the next 12 months to assist
elderly persons in a Iega1 clinic setting.
The clinics provide elderly persons with
the opportunity to ask questions about

their legal and quasi-legal problems in the
familiar and easily accessible surround-

ings of a Senior Center. Attorneys direct
the person to appropriate legal or other
services.

The Needs of the Elderly Committee
supports the participating attorneys, by
among other things, providing information
on the various legal and other services

avai1abIe to the elderly. Since the attorney
serves primarily a referral function, the
attorney need not have a background in
elder law. Participating attorneys are not
expected to provide continuing IegaI rep-
resentation to the eIderly persons with
whom they meet and are being asked to
provide only two hours of time during the
next 12 months.

The Needs of the Elderly committee
instituted the Senior Center LegaI Clinics
program to address the elderly's acute
need for attorney help in locating available
resources for resolving their legal or
quasi-legal probIems. Without this assis-

tance, the eIderly often unnecessariIy

endure confusion and anxiety over problems
which an attorney could quickly address by
simply directing the elderly person to the
proper governmental agency or pro bono/
low cost provider of Iega1 services. Attor-
neys participating in the clinics are able to
provide substantial comfort to the elderly,
with only a two hour time commitment.

The Committee has conducted a number
of these legal clinics during the last several

months. Through these clinics, the Commit-
tee has obtained the experience to support

participating attorneys in helping the

elderly. Attorneys participating in these
clinics have not needed specialized knowl-
edge in elder law to provide reaI assistance.

To make these clinics a permanent service
of the Bar, participation from individual Bar
members is essential. Anyone attorney
interested in participating in this rewarding,
yet truly worthwhile, program are encour-
aged to contact: John J. Borsos or Lisa
Christensen, 370 East South Temple, Suite
500, Salt Lake City, Utah, 84111, (801)

533-8883; or Joseph T. Dunbeck, Jr., Par-
sons, Davies, Kinghorn & Peters, 310 South
Main Street, Suite 1100, Salt Lake City,
Utah 84101, (801) 363-4300.

Fifth Annual Lawyers
& Court Personnel
Food & Winter
Clothing Drive

for the Homeless

,

i

:1
,

PIease mark your calendars for this
annual drive to assist the homeless. Once
again, locaI shelters have indicated short-
ages in many food and clothing items.
Your donations wil be very much appre-
ciated in alleviating these conditions. Even
a small donation of $5 can provide a crate
of oranges or a bushel of apples.
Drop Date: December 16, 1994

7:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.
Utah Law & Justice Center
645 South 200 East
Salt Lake City, Utah
Traveler's Aid Shelter School
The Rescue Mission
Utahns Against Hunger
Community Services
Council (Food Bank)

For more information and details on
this drive, watch for the flyer or you can
call Leonard Burningham or Sheryl Ross
at 363-7411 or Toby Brown at 521-5800.

Volunteers are needed who would be
wiling to take the responsibilty of
reminding members of their firms of
the drop date and to pass out literature
regarding the drive at the firm where
they are employed.

Please share your good fortune with
those who are less fortunate!

Place:

Selected
SheIters:

Charles R. Brown Appointed to
Utah State Bar Board of Commissioners

(Salt Lake City)
Salt Lake City attor-
ney Charles R.
Brown has been
appointed to a
three- year term on
the Utah State Bar
Board of Commis-
sioners. He wil

represent the Third District of Salt Lake,
Summt and Tooele Counties.

Mr. Brown is a partner in the firm of
Hunter & Brown where his practice
focuses on tax issues and litigation. He
received his juris doctor from the Univer-
sity of Utah College of Law (1971) and
studied in the post-graduate Iegal program

at George Washington University's
National Law Center.

Mr. Brown filed a one-year term on the
Board of Bar Commissioners in 1992, and
served as Vice Chairman of the Special
Task Force on Solo and Small Firm Prac-

tice. He is currently Chairman of the Bar's
Standing Commttee on Small Firm Practice.

Mr. Brown serves on the Board of Salt
Lake City School Volunteers, Inc. and is an
adjunct member of the Intermountain Asso-
ciation of CPA's.

The commissioners serve on the 13-
member Bar Commission which licenses,
disciplines, . and provides continuing legal
educational programs for Utah's 5,800 resi-
dent and non-resident attorneys.

Don't forget
to cast your

vote on
November 3rd
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Jane A. Marquardt
MARQUARDT, HASENYAGER

&CUSTEN
2408 Van Buren Avenue
Ogden, Utah 84401

(801) 621-3662
(801) 392-2543 (fax)

Charlotte L. Miler, Chair
JB'S RESTAURANTS, INC.
1010 West 2610 South
Salt lake City, Utah 84119

(801) 974-4353
(801) 974-4385 (fax)

Review of Office of Attorney Discipline

Robert L. Sto1ebarger

HALEY & STOLEBARGER
175 South Main Street, #1000
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 531-1555
(801) 328-1419

Fran M. Wikstrom
PARSONS, BEHLE & LATIMER
201 South Main, #1800
SaIt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 532-1234
(801) 536-6111 (fax)

We will contact a variety of people
through meetings or surveys in order to
gather information about experiences with

the OAD. In October, we sent surveys to the
following groups:

. Clients and others (non-lawyers) who

have filed complaints with the OAD
. Lawyers who have filed complaints with
the OAD
. Lawyers who have been respondents to
compIaints
. Lawyers who have served on screening
panels
. Judges before whom members of the

OAD have appeared
. Lawyers who have represented the Utah
State Bar

For each of the above, only individuals
who would have fallen within the group in
1993 or 1994 wil receive a survey. For
those of you who have or wil receive a sur-
vey, please take the time to complete the
survey and return it.

Since every member of the Bar will not
receive a survey, we want to encourage
each member of the Bar to write to or con-
tact a member of the Committee if you have
any information that you believe would be
helpful to us in completing our mission.
Such information may include:

. Timeliness of the OAD's responsive-

ness
. Competency of members of the OAD
. Professionalism of members of the

OAD
· Thoroughness of members of OAD in

addressing issues
· Helpfulness of OAD to you

. Discretion and judgment of the mem-

bers of the OAD
We are interested in both positive and

negative experiences. It would be heIpfu1
if you identified the capacity in which you
have interacted with the OAD and the
members of the office with whom you
have interacted. We are interested in all
types of interaction - a casual question,

help with a section or committee, continu-
ing 1egaI education, discipline matters, etc.
The OAD performs many more services
than attorney discipline and we want to be
certain we receive information about all of
its roles.

Written input is preferred so that your
information will be shared accurately with
the Committee members. Also, we prefer
that you identify yourself, so that any fol-
low-up that may be needed is available;
however, if you feel strongly about main-
taining anonymity please go ahead and
send information anonymously to one of
the Committee members. Whether or not
you request anonymity, your name and
your written comments or survey wil not
be provided to anyone outside of the Com-
mittee. The information you give us will
not be available to anyone in the OAD.

This is an opportunity for every Bar
member to provide useful information that
can help improve your Bar.

Thank you for your help.
Committee to Review The Office of Attor-
ney Discipline

GREAT BASIN INVESTIGATION
Workers' Compo & Liability · Insurance Fraud

Background Investigations. Employee Theft · Runaways/Missing Persons
Surveilance (mobile & undercover) . Domestic/Matrimonial

Bodyguard Service · Skip Tracing · Asset Check

568-0365
808 E. 9400 S. Suite 103 · Sandy, Utah 84084 · Fax (801) 572-1323
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The Board of Bar Commissioners of

the Utah State Bar has appointed a com-
mittee to review the Office of Attorney
Discipline ("OAD"). The Committee's
mission is as follows:

1. Review the functions performed by
the OAD, including disciplinary actions,
general counseI assignments, admissions

review, etc.
2. Analyze the current budget of the

OAD in comparison to the budget of the
past years, and budget needs of the future.

3. Review the perception of the OAD
by others.

4. AnaIyze the efficiency and effective-
ness of the OAD.

5. Report to the Bar Commission the
findings of the Committee and make rec-
ommendations as to future priorities in the
use of the resources of time, energy and
finances.

Although the other departments of the
Bar Office were reviewed as part of the
Supreme Court's Task Force in 1991, the
OAD was not reviewed and the Bar Com-
mission believes a review would be
helpful for future planning.

The members of the Committee are:
Charles R. Brown
HUNTER & BROWN
47 West 200 South, #300
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101
(801) 532-3000
(801) 537-7347

Dale A. Kimball
KIMBALL, PARR, WADDOUPS,

BROWN & GEE
185 South State, #1300
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 532-7840
(801) 532-7750 (fax)
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Making a Difference in Three Hours
Domestic Violence Victims' Clinic

to Assist Pro Se Litigants
By Mary Jane Ciccarello

Utah Legal Services

Volunteer lawyers are needed to partic-
ipate in the Domestic Violence Victims'
Clinic to Assist Pro Se Litigants ("DVC").
DVC is a piIot project that began in Salt
Lake City on August 22, 1994. DVC is a
joint effort of the Third JudiciaI District

Court, the Delivery of Legal Services

Committee of the Utah State Bar, Utah
Legal Services, and the Legal Aid Society
of SaIt Lake. The main goal of the project
is for voIunteer Iawyers, along with other
community volunteers, to assist pro se Iiti-
gants in resolving domestic violence
issues. If the pilot project proves successful,
the project organizers plan on establishing
similar clinics throughout the state.

Domestic violence is a probIem we
cannot ignore. In the Salt Lake area, the
Legal Aid Society assists approximately
1,000 clients a year in obtaining protective
orders under the Cohabitant Abuse Act.
LegaI Aid provides this assistance free of
charge to anyone, regardless of income.
But many more victims of domestic vio-
lence appear daily in the Third Judicial
District Court attempting to obtain protec-
tive orders on a pro se basis. These pro se
litigants need help in gettng through the
legal process. DVC provides this help.

Volunteers assist pro se litigants in the
following ways:

Courthouse Clinic: Pro se litigants
who appear at the courthouse are directed
to an office where they can learn about the
protective order process and be helped by
DVC volunteers. The Volunteers help
people complete pleadings for ex parte
orders as well as go through the process of
filing, obtaining the assigned judge's sig-
nature, and makng sure the order gets to
the sheriff's office for proper service on
the opposing party.

V olunteers staff the clinic on Mondays
from 1 p.m. to 4 p.m. At each clinic, there
are present at least two volunteers, a non-
lawyer volunteer and a supervising attorney.

Mediation Assistance: Volunteer
lawyers commit to being present at the
regularly scheduled protective order hear-
ings before the Domestic Relations

Commissioners. These hearings occur three
days a week, Mondays at 9 a.m. and 10
a.m., Tuesdays at 10 a.m., and Wednesdays
at 2 p.m. and 3 p.m. The volunteer lawyers
acts as friends of the court and do not repre-
sent either party at the hearings. V oIunteers

do assist people understand the hearing
process, the nature and consequences of the
protective order, and how to convey their
positions to the court. VoIunteer lawyers
can aIso help opposing parties mediate

settlements. Finally, volunteers can present
the parties' settlements and/or arguments to
the court.

Such a structure allows volunteer
lawyers to provide much needed legal assis-
tance without having to make long-term
commitments to a pro bono project. The
voIunteers may choose to help people either
at the initial ex parte stage or at the final
protective order hearing stage. The volun-
teer lawyers never become counsel of
record for the pro se litigant.

Utah Legal Services and the Utah State
Bar provide maIpractice insurance to cover
voIunteer lawyers when they participate in
the project. All volunteers receive training

before actually participating in DVC. Train-
ing sessions are held once a month in the
Law and Justice Center in Salt Lake City.
Legal Aid Society lawyers provide the
training. The training is free and provides
each voIunteer with two hours of MCLE
credit. Upcoming training sessions wil be
heId on:

Wednesday, October 26,
from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m.;

Wednesday, November 16,
from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m.;

Wednesday, December 14,
from 5 pm. to 7 p.m.

If your group or Iaw firm is interested in
DVC, training sessions can be held in your
offices. For further information, please con-
tact Mary Jane Ciccarello, Acting DVC
Coordinator, at 328-8891, ext. 345, or Maud
Thurman, Utah State Bar, at 531-9077. So
far DVC has been very successfuL. We can
continue to make a positive impact on our
community with your generous heIp.

MCLE Reminder
61 Days Remain

For attorneys who are required to com-
ply with the even year Compliance cycle.

On November 1, 1994, there will
remain 61 days to meet your Mandatory
Continuing Legal Education requirements

for the even year compliance cycle. In
general the MCLE requirements are as foI-
Iows: 24 hours of CLE credit per two year
period plus 3 hours in ETHICS, for a 27
hour total.

Be advised that attorneys are required
to maintain their own records as to the
number of hours accumuIated. Your Cer-
tificate of Compliance should list
programs you have attended to meet the
requirements, unless you are exempt from
MCLE requirements. A Certificate of
Compliance form for your use is included
in this issue. If you have any questions,
please contact Sydnie Kuhre, Mandatory
CLE Administrator at (801) 531-9077.

TRUST ACCOUNT
MANAGEMENT DOES
NOT HAVE TO BE

FRUSTRATING ANY LONGER!
NEW RELEASE -

. FOUNTAIN TRUST Vr.3.1A
MS-DOS 3.1 or Higher

USER-FRIENDLY - MENU DRIVEN
EASY - FAST - ACCURATE

RECONCILIATION - FULL SUPPORT
Prints Hard Copy for Professional Audit

THE BEST TRUST ACCOUNT
SOFIARE ON THE MARKET AT
ANY PRICE - WHY PAY MORE!! -

For more information or to order:

FOUNTAIN SOFIARE LTD. .f

P.O. BOX 2417, BLAINE, WA 98231
Phone: (604) 266-3122

Fax: (604) 263-7408
Only $199.00 (postage paid)

Send Firm Check or Money Order
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1994-95 SECTION OFFICERS
APPELLATE PRACTICE MicheIe Mitchell, Chair-Elect 531-8900 Michelle Mitchell, Vice-Chair 531-8900
Annina M. Mitchell, Chair 538-1021 Carol B. Lear, Secretary 538-7835 Richard W. Perkins,

WiIliam Evans, Treasurer 536-8250 Secretary/Treasurer 532-6808
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW
Alan L. Hennebo1d, Chair 530-6484 ENERGY, NATURAL RESOURCES LITIGATION

AND ENVIRONMENTAL LAW Ross C. Anderson, Chair 534-1700
BANKING AND FINANCE Rosemary 1. BeIess, Chair 531-8900
Jeffrey M. Jones, Chair 531-8400 Lucy B. Jenkins, Vice-Chair 532-1234 MILITARY LAW

Craig W. Anderson, Secretary 468-2655 Kathleen H. Switzer, Chair 539-4600
BANKRUPTCY Michael D. Wims, Vice-Chair 538-1016
Joel T. Marker, Chair 521-4135 ESTATE PLANNING LAW Keith HamiIton,
Peggy Hunt, Chair-Elect Jane A. Marquardt, Chair 621-3662 Secretary/Treasurer 378-6748
Rusty Vetter, David K. Lauritzen, Chair-EIect 531-2000

Secretary/Treasurer 532-1234 Gary Henrie, REAL PROPERTY
Secretary /T reasurer 532-7300 David K. Broadbent, Chair 524-1000

BUSINESS LAW Mark E. Lehman, Theodore Boyer, Jr., Vice-Chair 322-2516
Bradley W. Bowen, Chair 532-7080 Program Chair 532-7858 Ervin R. Holmes, Secretary 532-3333

Richard H. Thornton, Treasurer 532-7700
COLLECTION LAW FAMILY LAW 

Kirk A. Cullmore, Chair 566-1400 Ellen Maycock, Chair 531-7090 SECURITIES
Wallace T. Boyack, Chair 532-6200

CONSTRUCTION LAW FRANCHISE LAW David Brown, Vice-Chair 532-6200
DarreI J. Bostwick, Chair 531-7000 Dwight J. Epperson, Chair 975-4640 Lyndon Ricks, Secretary 531-7090

Jeffrey C. Swinton, Chair-EIect 359-4000 Michael Coombs 359-0833
CONSTITUTION LAW Rob M. Alston, Secretary 942-4413
Von G. Keetch, Chair 328-3600 TAX

GOVERNMENT LAW Lawrence R. Barush, Chair 532-1234
CORPORATE COUNSEL Karl L. Hendrickson, Chair 468-2657 David W. Steffensen,
Wiliam Rideout, Chair 534-5517 Thomas Anderson, Vice-Chair 536-8250 Chair-Elect 273-3972
Ginger Smith, Vice-Chair 350-7021 Blake Wade, David Crapo,
Toni Sutliff, Secretary/ Treasurer 531-3000 Secretary/Treasurer 521"5800

Secretary/Treasurer 584-7058 Maxwell Miler, Program Chair 532-1234
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW

CRIMINAL LAW Julie Morriss, Chair 532-1922 YOUNG LA WYERS
Jerry Mooney, Chair 364-5635 RoIand V. Smith, Vice-Chair 566-6633 David 1. Crapo, President 521-5800
Ronald N. Boyce, Vice-Chair 524-3270 Mark S. Webber, Past-President 532-1234
G. Fred Metos, INTERNA TIONAL LAW Robert Wright, Secretary 531-2000

Secretary/Treasurer 364-6474 E. Scott Lee, Chair 532-7300 Marji Hanson, Treasurer 532-1234

EDUCATION LAW LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT LAW
Blake T. OsHer, Chair 328-3600 W. Mark Gavre, Chair 532-1234

1994-95 'STANDING COMMITTEES
ADMISSIONS John 1. Borsos 7/96 Ned P. Siegfried 7/97
Hon. Dee V. Benson 7/95 Ronald E. Dalby 7/96 D. Richard Smith 7/97
Thomas T. Bilings 7/96 Marilynn P. Fineshriber 7/96 George T. Waddoups 6/96
H. Reese Hansen 7/96 James R. Gillespie 7/96 Clark R. Ward 7/95
Steven M. Kaufman 7/95 Alan 1. Howarth 7/97
Lee E. Teitelbaum 7/96 Jeffrey J. Hunt 7/97 ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE
E. Russell Vetter 7/95 Steven M. Kaufman 7/95 RESOLUTION

C. Michael Lawrence 7/97 Hardin A. Whitney, Chair 7/95
ADVERTISING Leonard E. McGee 7/97 Diane Abegg1en 7/96
RonaId G. Schiess, Chair 7/95 James D. MickeIson 7/97 Lois A. Baar 7/95
Pau11. Barton 7/97 Don R. Petersen 7/95 Robert F. Babcock 7/96
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Stanley L. Ballif 7/97 1. Randall Call 7/95 Richard D. Bradford 7/97
Diane H. Banks 7/96 Elizabeth S. Conley 7/95 Helen E. Christian 7/95
Wa11ace R. Bennett 7/95 Jonathan A. Dibble 7/95 Kent H. Collns 7/95
Peter W. Billings, Sr. 7/96 Lisa A. Jones 7/95 Glen A. Cook 7/95
Hon. Wiliam B. Bohling 7/96 Neil A. Kaplan 7/95 Mary C. Corporon 7/95
Bruce G. Cohne 7/97 Perrin R. Love 7/95 Hon. Lynn W. Davis 7/96
C. Robert Collins 7/95 Julie A. Marsden 7/95 Kelly De Hill 7/95
Paul E. Cooper 7/96 John R. Morris 7/95 M. David Eckersley 7/95
Antje F. Curry 7/97 Julie K. Morriss 7/95 Lonnie Eliason 7/95
Wiliam W. Downes, Jr. 7/96 Robert C. Morton 7/95 L. Mark Ferre 7/96
Susan P. Dyer 7/97 R. Kimball Mosier 7/95 Ray E. Gammon 7/95
*Len Eldridge 7/96 RonaId E. Nehring 7/95 David E. Gee 7/97
ThomasA. Ellison 7/95 Paul D. Newman 7/95 Glen T. Hale 7/97
Kristin L. FadeI 7/96 John T. Nielsen 7/95 RoyaI i. Hansen 7/95
John F. Fay 7/96 John W. Palmer 7/95 Robert H. Henderson 7/97
Lionel H. Frankel 7/95 Kent B. Scott 7/95 Gary R. Heward 7/97
Laura M. Gray 7/95 Mark K. Vincent 7/96 Randy K. Johnson 7/95
Steven L. Grow 7/95 Thomas L. Wilmore 7/95 Cary D. Jones 7/95
Lloyd A. Hardcastle 7/95 Lisa A. Yerkovich 7/95 Elizabeth King 7/97
Benson L. Hathaway, Jr 7/96 Paul T. MoxIey, Commission Liaison 7/95 Larry A. Kirkham 7/97
Henry E. Heath 7/96 D. David Lambert 7/95
James R. HoIbrook 7/97 BAR EXAMINER REVIEW Derek Langton 7/96
Lucy B. Jenkins 7/97 Hon. Dee V. Benson, Chair 7/97 Mona L. Lyman 7/95
Steven M. Kaufman 7/95 Craig G. Adamson 7/96 Milo S. Marsden 7/95
Marcella L. Keck 7/95 Kevin E. Anderson 7/96 Harold D. Mitchell 7/95
Larry R. Keller 7/96 Diane H. Banks 7/95 Robert L. Moody 7/95
Lynn B. Larsen 7/96 Hon. Judith M. Bilings 7/95 Michael F. Olmstead 7/95
*Marlene Lehtinen 7/95 Jim B. Butler 7/95 Rex W. Olsen 7/97
David E. Leta 7/97 David 1. Castleton 7/95 HaroId L. Petersen 7/95
P. Keith Nelson 7/96 Craig S. Cook 7/95 Jeffrey W. Shields 7/95
Geoffrey W. Mangum 7/96 H. Craig Hall 7/95 Gregory G. Skordas 7/96
Leonard E. McGee 7/96 Rick J. Hall 7/97 Hon. Craig D. Storey 7/95
Richard B. McKeown 7/97 Weston L. Harris 7/95 CharIes H. Thronson 7/95
Macoy A. McMurray 7/95 Paul R. Ince 7/95 Mark K. Vincent 7/96
Patricia A. O'Rorke 7/95 Richard W. Kennedy 7/97 Robert H. Wilde 7/95
Martha M. Pierce 7/95 David E. Leta 7/95 Michael J. Wilkins 7/97
*Richard Riecke 7/97 R. Kimball Mosier 7/97 James H. Woodall 7/97
*Barbara W. Roberts 7/95 Greg R. Nielsen 7/97 Noall T. Wootton 7/95
Clifford C. Ross II 7/97 John D. Parken 7/95 Steven M. Kaufman,
Gayanne K. Schmid 6/97 Wayne G. Petty 7/95 Commssion Liaison 7/97
Richard H. Schwermer 7/95 J. Bruce Reading 7/95
Cherie P. Shanteau 7/97 Scott W. Reed 7/95 BAR JOURNAL 

Karen M. Small 7/97 Allen Sims 7/95 Calvin E. Thorpe, Chair 7/95
Lawrence E. Stevens 7/95 Kent L. Walgren 7/95 Brad C. Betebenner 7/95
Keith E. TayIor 7/96 Francis M. Wikstrom 7/95 David W. Brown 7/96
David W. Tundermann 7/95 Elliott J. Wiliams 7/96 Christopher 1. Burke 7/97
E. Russell Vetter 7/96 Steven M. Kaufman, Stephen K. Christiansen 7/96
Elizabeth S. Whitney 7/96 Commission Liaison 7/95 Glen A. Cook 7/95

David B. Erickson 7/97
ANNUAL MEETING BAR EXAMINER R. Bruce FindIay 6/97
Loren E. Weiss, Chair 7/95 E. Russell Vetter, Chair 7/95 *Marnie Funk 6/97
Val R. Antczak 7/95 Timothy C. Allen 7/97 Scott A. Hagen 7/96
J. Michael Bailey 7/95 Spencer E. Austin 7/95 David B. Hartvigsen 7/97
David M. Bennion 7/95 Bart J. BaiIey 7/97 Patrick S. Hendrickson 7/95
Dare11. Bostwick 7/95 Sidney G. Baucom 7/95 M. Karlynn Hinman 7/96
David K. Broadbent 7/95 CharIes M. Bennett 7/95 Willam D. Holyoak 7/97
Toby J. Brown 7/95 David L. Bird 7/95
Jeffrey R. Burbank 7/95 Bradley W. Bowen 7/96 * Denotes public member.
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Hon. Michael L. Hutchings 7/95 Roger K. Tschanz 7/97 Donald J. Winder 7/95
Thomas C. Jepperson 7/96 Benjamin T. Wilson 7/97 David E. Yocom 7/96
Victoria K. Kidman 7/96 Hon. David S. Young 7/97
Gretchen C. Lee 7/97 CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION David W. Zimmerman 7/97
Leland S. McCullough, Jr. 7/95 A. Robert Thorup 7/95 James C. Jenkns,

Clark R. Nielsen 7/95 Michael D. Blackburn 7/95 Commission Liaison 7/95
Derek P. Pullan 7/97 Robert P. Faust 7/95

Randall L. Romrell 7/97 Connie C. Holbrook 7/95 DELIVERY OF LEGAL SERVICES
Betsy L. Ross 7/95 R. Bryan Jensen 7/97 Keith A. Kelly, Chair 7/95

Cherie P. Shanteau 7/95 Ken P. Jones 7/95 James H. Backman 7/97

J. Craig Smith 7/95 Fredrick H. Olsen 7/95 Mary J. Ciccarello 7/95

Denver C. Snuffer 7/97 Earl J. Peck 7/96 Gary A. Dodge 7/97

Hon. Stephen A. Van Dyke 7/96 Denver C. Snuffer 7/95 Susan P. Dyer 7/97

Barrie A. Vernon 7/97 David A. Thomas 7/95 Joseph C. Fratto 7/95

Lisa J. Watts Baskin 6/97 Laura M. Gray 7/95

Hon. Homer F. Wilkinson 7/97 COURTS & JUDGES *Teresa Hensley 7/95
Scott Daniels, Co-Chair 7/95 David J. Holdsworth 7/97

CHARACTER & FITNESS Philip R. FishIer, Co-Chair 7/95 Kimberly K. Hornak 7/95
Thomas T. Billings, Chair 7/95 Kevin E. Anderson 7/97 MaryM. Hunt 7/96
Timothy C. Allen 7/96 Robert M. Anderson 7/96 Linda M. Jones 7/95
Marsha S. Atkin 7/96 Patrice M. Arent 7/96 Lisa A. Jones 7/97
David R. Benard 7/96 Hon. Judith M. Bilings 7/95 *Me1 Jones 7/95
J. Scott Buehler 7/96 Hon. William B. Bohling 7/95 Curtis L. Larson 7/95
Steven A. Combe 7/97 J. Thomas Bowen 7/97 Robert B. Lochhead 7/96
L. Zane Gil 7/96 Richard D. Bradford 7/95 Anne MiIne 7/95
Robert S. Howell 7/95 Patricia W. Christensen 7/96 Russell Y. Minas 7/96
Linda S. Lepreau 7/96 Gary L. Chryst1er 7/96 Suzanne Miner 7/97
*CaIvin L. Nelson 7/96 Carol Clawson 7/97 Brian J. Namba 7/97
Karl G. Perry 7/96 Antje F. Curry 7/96 Clare Russell Davis 7/95
Donald E. Schwinn 7/95 Roger F. Cutler 7/97 A. Wally Sandack 7/96
David K. Smith 7/95 Robert DeBry 7/95 Linda F. Smith 7/95
Gretta C. Spendlove 7/96 Michael S. Evans 7/97 Michael A. Zody 7/97
E. Russell Vetter 7/97 Robert P. Faust 7/95
Brooke C. Wells 7/96 Jerry D. Fenn, Jr. 7/95 ETHICS ADVISORY OPINION
Robert G. Wright 7/95 E. Barney Gesas 7/97 Gary G. Sackett, Chair 7/95

Steven M. Kaufman, Hon. Raymond M. Harding 7/97 Hon. Samuel Alba 7/97

Commission Liaison 7/95 Hon. Burton H. Harris 7/95 David F. Crabtree 7/95
Douglas H. Holbrook 7/95 Denise A. Dragoo 7/95

CLIENT SECURITY FUND D. Miles Holman 7/96 Janene H. Eller 7/95
David R. Hamilton, Chair 7/95 George A. Hunt 7/97 Leslie P. Francis 7/96
Hon. Samuel Alba 7/97 Jamis M. Johnson 7/95 John S. Kirkham 7/96
Mark K. Buchi 7/97 David J. Jordan 7/96 Robert A. Lonergan 7/95
Neil B. Crist 7/97 Larry R. Keller 7/96 Mona L. Lyman 7/96
Dwight J. L. Epperson 7/97 Hon Leslie A. Lewis 7/95 Craig R. Mariger 7/97
Stephen W. Farr 7/97 Hon. Michael D. Lyon 7/95 Robert C. Morton 7/95
Darwin C. Hansen 7/97 Brent V. Manning 7/96 John P. Pace 7/95
Audrey M. Hollaar 7/97 Kevin P. McBride 7/96 Allen Sims 7/97
Robert C. Hyde 7/97 Hon. Gregory K. Orme 7/95 Toni M. Sutliff 7/97
Kathleen S. Jeffery 7/97 Douglas J. Parry 7/97 Willam T. Thurman 7/96
Miles P. Jensen 7/97 Hon. Robin W. Reese 7/95
Cary D. Jones 7/97 Jary1 L. Rencher 7/95 FEE ARBITRATION
Steven M. Kaufman 7/95 Glen M. Richman 7/96 Gary E. Doctorman, Chair 7/95

Walker Kennedy II 7/97 A. John Ruggeri 7/95 Craig M. Bainum 7/96

John T. Kesler 7/97 Ronald G. Russell 7/96 *Byron Barkley 7/95

Michael R. Labrum 7/97 Sandra L. Sjogren 7/96 Hon. Pat B. Brian 7/95

VaIden P. Livingston 7/97 Hon. Anne M. Stirba 7/95 Allan T. Brinkerhoff 7/95

Joel T. Marker 7/97 Brent D. Ward 7/97
Thomas L. Monson 7/97 Hon. Brent West 7/95 * Denotes public member.
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Kent L. Christiansen 7/97 Wynn E. BarthoIomew 7/97 Penny S. Brooke, Co-Chair 7/95
Scott DanieIs 7/95 Jim B. Butler 7/95 Wiliam J. Stiling, Co-Chair 7/95
Hon. Lynn W. Davis 7/96 C. Mark Chandler 7/97 Maureen L. Cleary 7/95
Hon. Roger S. Dutson 7/95 Kathy D. Dryer 7/96 Robert E. Froerer 7/95
Hon. J. PhiIip Eves 7/97 Hon. RegnaI W. Garff, Jr. 7/97 Nelson L. Hayes 7/96
*Kent S. Frederickson 7/95 *Marsha L. Gibler 7/95 *Dr. Jay A. Jacobson 7/95
Hon. Dennis M. Fuchs 7/95 *Dawn M. HaIes 7/96 Elizabeth King 7/96
Charles E. Greenhawt 7/95 Kay C. Krivanec 7/95 George W. Middleton 7/97
Hon. Timothy R. Hanson 7/97 Virginia C. Lee 7/95 Karie L. Minaga-Miya 7/95
Brad D. Hardy 7/95 Mary J. Martineau 7/95 Douglas G. Mortensen 7/96
Hon. Pamela G. Heffernan 7/96 Nancy N. Mathews 7/97 *CIark Newhall 7/97
Floyd W. HoIm 7/95 SamueI D. McVey 7/95 Robert F. Orton 7/97
J. Scott Hunter 7/97 *Bonnie G. Miler 7/96 John P. Pace 7/95
Hon. Michael L. Hutchings 7/95 Thomas A. Mitchell 7/97 Judi G. Sorensen 7/96
Hon. Glenn K. Iwasaki 7/95 *MariIu Peterson 7/97 Shannon Stewart 7/96
Linda S. Lepreau 7/95 Jeff B. Skoubye 7/96 Kathleen H. Switzer 7/97
Hon. Roger A. Livingston 7/95 Kevan F. Smith 7/95 Carrie T. Taylor 7/95
Hon. Gordon J. Low 7/96 MichaeI M. Smith 7/95 Charles H. Thronson 7/96
*Michae1 Marks 7/95 David A. Westerby 7/96 Barbara Lynn Townsend 7/95
Leonard E. McGee 7/96 Howard C. Young 7/95 Allen C. Turner 7/96
Hon. Jon M. Memmott 7/95 Jane M. Warenski 7/97
Connie L. Mower 7/97 LAW AND TECHNOLOGY Della M. Welch 7/95
Robert Neeley 7/95 Jeffrey N. Walker, Chair 7/95 Elliott 1. Wiliams 7/97
Greg R. Nielsen 7/97 AIan B. Asay 7/97 R. Scott Williams 7/97
Langdon T. Owen, Jr 7/95 John Bohler 7/96 Richard A. Wiliams 7/96
A. John Pate 7/96 *Toby J. Brown 7/97
Robert P. Rees 7/97 Cass C. Butler 7/96 LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS
Stuart H. SchuItz 7/95 Russell A. Cline 7/96 David R. Bird, Chair 7/95
*Robert L. Stayner 7/96 Lynn S. Davies 7/96 John A. Anderson 7/95
Peter Stirba 7/97 Bruce Fug1ei 7/96 Patrice M. Arent 7/97
Hon. David S. Young 7/95 AIbert W. Gray 7/97 James E. Becker 7/95

*Mark Lott 7/97 L. Tasman Biesinger 7/97
LAWYER BENEFITS *Lies1 McMurray 7/97 Mark K. Buchi 7/97
Randon W. Wilson, Chair 7/95 Blake D. Miler 7/97 Kelly G. Cardon 7/95
Bruce E. Babcock 7/96 John R. Morris 7/97 Steven J. Christiansen 7/97
Randy B. Birch 7/96 Stanley J. Preston 7/96 John Preston Creer 7/96
Grant R. Clayton 7/97 James W. Stewart 7/96 GIen R. Dawson 7/95
Thomas N. Crowther 7/95 Gary R. Thorup 7/96 Stephen B. E1ggren 7/97
John E. Gates 7/96 Virginia L. Walker 7/96 Jennifer L. Fa1k 7/97
Raymond G. Groussman 7/96 Dennis C. Farley 7/95
Steven R. McMurray 7/97 LA WYERS HELPING LAWYERS Robert L. Froerer 7/97
James G. Swensen, Jr. 7/95 James W. Gilson, Chair 7/95 Bryan A. Geurts 7/95
Lee Anne WaIker 7/97 Carl R. Buckland 7/97 *Ronald Gibson 7/96

HerscheI P. Bullen 7/95 Arlan O. Headman, Jr 7/97LAW PRACTICE MANAGEMENT DonL. Bybee 7/97 Jerri L. Hil 7/95Lynn S. Davies, Chair 7/95 *Cameron S. Denning 7/97 David J. Holdsworth 7/97Jane Allen 7/97 Wiliam J. Denver 7/96 Nayer N. Honarvar 7/97*Toby J. Brown 6/96 *Teresa McCormick 7/97 James F. Housley 7/95Barbara G. Hjelle 7/95 *Shawn McMilen 7/96 John P. Kennedy 7/97Herbert C. Livsey 7/95 1. Stephen Mikita 7/95 Reid W. Lambert 7/95Mark 1. Morrise 7/95 Hon. Kenneth Rigtrup 7/95 David E. Leta 7/97Lester A. Perr 7/95 H. Don Shar 7/97 John Martinez 7/97Donald J. Purser 7/97 *Lynda Steele 7/97 Lynn C. McMurray 7/95Clark Waddoups 7/95 Gordon C. Strachan 7/95 Maxwell A. Miler 7/95
Don A. Stringham 7/97 Roger A. Moffitt 7/95LAW RELATED EDUCATION Peter M. Van Orman 7/97 Douglas M. Monson 7/97

& LAW DAY 

Gordon K. Jensen, Chair 7/95 LEGAL/HEALTH CARE * Denotes public member.
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Mark O. Morris 7/97 Amy A. Jackson 7/95 Charlotte L. Miler 7/95
Carolyn Nichols 7/96 Lisa A. Jones 7/97 Earl J. Peck 7/96
John T. NieIsen 7/97 Sharon N. Kishner 7/95 Debra A. Robb 7/95
LyIe N. OdendahI 7/95 Patricia L. LaTulippe 7/97 Judi G. Sorensen 7/96
Jeffrey A. Orr 7/97 Linda S. Lepreau 7/96 J. Craig Swapp 7/96
Lynn H. Pace 7/97 Bruce C. Lubeck 7/97
Pamela D. Parkinson 7/97 Linda Luinstra-Baldwin 7/95 PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY
Scott C. Pierce 7/97 Julie A. Marsden 7/97 Philip R. FishIer, Co-Chair 7/96
Frank R. Pignanelli 7/95 *RosaIind McGee 7/95 Carman E. Kipp, Co-Chair 7/95
MichaeI F. Richman 7/95 Carolyn B. McHugh 7/95 George A. Hunt 7/96
Joseph C. Rust 7/96 John C. McKinley 7/95 Thomas L. Kay 7/97
Roger D. Sandack 7/97 Hon. Sharon P. McCully 7/97 DaIe A. Kimball 7/95
1. PauI Stockdale 7/95 Thomas A. Mitchell 7/97 Pete N. Vlahos 7/96
Mark J. Taylor 7/97 Elliot K. Morris 7/97
Kenneth R. Wallentine 7/97 Paul D. Newman 7/97 SECURITIES ADVISORY
GIen D. Watkins 7/95 Martin N. Olsen 7/96 Norman S. Johnson, Chair 7/95

Denise A. Dragoo, Jeffrey Robinson 7/96 Richard T. Beard 7/96
Commission Liaison 7/95 Nena W. Slighting 7/95 Richard G. Brown 7/97

Linda F. Smith 7/97 *David L. Buhler 7/95
MID- YEAR MEETING Jeffrey N. Starkey 7/95 Brent D. Christensen 7/97
J. Randall Call, Chair 7/95 Larry A. Steele 7/97 G. BIaine Davis 7/95
Timothy B. Anderson 7/95 Peggy E. Stone 7/95 *Ray Ellson 7/97
Alan K. Flake 7/95 Shauna D. Stout 7/96 Wiliam G. Gibbs 7/95
Cameron M. Hancock 7/95 *Lee E. Teitelbaum 7/97 *Eugene B. Jones 7/97
K.c. Jensen 7/95 Jeannine P. Timothy 7/96 David R. King 7/95
Michael L. Larsen 7/95 Mary S. Tucker 7/97 James R. Kruse 7/96
Carolyn Nichols 7/95 Hon. Andrew A. Valdez 7/96 Richard 1. Lawrence 7/97
Lynn H. Pace 7/95 Louise S. York 7/97 Mark Lehman 7/95
Douglas J. Parry 7/96 Gaylen S. Young, Jr. 7/95 Randall A. Mackey 7/97
Mark S. Webber 7/95 Earl S. Maeser 7/95
James H. Woodall 7/95 NEEDS OF ELDERLY 1. Garry McAllister 7/96
Dennis V. Haslam, Joseph T. Dunbeck, Jr., Chair 7/95 Robert S. McConnell 7/97

Commission Liaison 7/95 Kent B. AIderman 7/96 O. Robert Meredith 7/95
Richard L. Bird, Jr. 7/95 Parker M. Nielson 7/96

NEEDS OF CHILDREN Richard F. Bojanowski 7/97 *F10yd A. Peterson 7/96
Martha M. Pierce, Chair 7/95 John .I. Borsos 7/96 Elwood P. Powell 7/95
Daniel D. Andersen 7/95 Douglas B. Cannon 7/97 Arthur B. Ralph 7/96
Thomas C. Anderson 7/96 Mary .I. Ciccarello 7/96 Raymond L. Ridge 7/97
Wesley M. Baden 7/96 *Brenda Clausen 7/96 *Don L. Sorenson 7/95
*Tamara Baggett 7/96 Philip S. Ferguson 7/96 Steven L. Taylor 7/96
Susan L. Barnum 7/96 *Stephen Jennings 7/96 A. Robert Thorup 7/95
Colleen L. Bell 7/95 *Me1Jones 7/95 Constance B. White 7/97
Kevin R. Bennett 7/95 David K. Lauritzen 7/96
Eric W. Bjorklund 7/96 Judith Mayorga 7/95 SMALL FIRM AND SOLO
Kristin Brewer 7/97 Shauna H. O'Neil 7/95 PRACTITIONERS
David G. Challed 7/95 Delbert R. Philips 7/95 Charles R. Brown, Chair 7/95
Mary J. Ciccarello 7/96 *Brent Scott 7/96 Jane Allen 7/97
Karma K. Dixon 7/96 Karen M. Small 7/96 Kenneth Allen 7/96
Laura B. Dupaix 7/97 Clay W. Stucki 7/96 Daniel G. Anderson 7/96
Susan P. Dyer 7/97 Thomas N. Thompson 7/95 L. Robert Anderson 7/96
Kristin L. Fadel 7/95 Kenneth G. Anderton 7/96
Susan L. Grass1i 7/95 NEW LA WYERS CLE Mark E. Arnold 7/96
Debbie L. Hann 7/96 Mark M. Bettilyon, Chair 7/95 D. Gilbert Athay 7/96
H. Russell Hettinger 7/95 Carolyn Cox 7/96 Craig M. Bainum 7/96
C1ara1yn M. Hil 7/96 Judith E. Crum 7/96 Stanley L. Ballif 7/97
Jeffrie L. Hollngworth 7/96 MarkD.Dunn 7/97 Dianne R. Balmain 7/96
Kimberly K. Hornak 7/96 Judith A. Hinchman 7/95
Susan L. Hunt 7/95 Stuart T. Matheson 7/96 * Denotes public member.
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Montive1 A. Burke, II 7/96 Matthew N. Olsen 7/96 Paul D. CoIton 7/95
Rex C. Bush 7/96 Martin N. OIsen 7/96 Michael S. Eldredge 7/96
Teresa A. Bush 7/96 *Mari1u Peterson 7/97 Susan Griffith 7/95
Howard Chuntz 7/96 Thomas W. SeiIer 7/96 James B. Hanks 7/97
Mary C. Corporon 7/96 Allen Sims 7/96 Richard M. Hutchins 7/96
Craig K. Dunn 7/96 Gordon C. Strachan 7/96 Daniel A. Jensen 7/97
Douglas M. Durbano 7/96 Margret S. Taylor 7/96 G. Scott Jensen 7/95
James Esparza 7/96 Todd D. Wakefield 7/96 Linda Q. Jones 7/97
Edward M. Garett 7/96 Scott L. Wiggins 7/96 Steven M. Kaufman 7/95
James D. Garett 7/96 Judith R. Wolbach 7/96 Michael F. Krieger 7/96
Lynn P. Heward 7/96 M. Don Young 7/96 C. Michael Lawrence 7/97
Randall J. Holmgren 7/96 Phillp Wm. Lear 7/97
J. Scott Hunter 7/96 SUPERVISING ATTORNEY'S PANEL Julie A. Marsden 7/97
Gordon K. Jensen 7/96 Blake S. Atkn 7/95 S. Baird Morgan 7/95
Kristen B. Jocums 7/97 Andrew W. Buffmire 7/95 R. Kimball Mosier 7/97
Stephanie K. Jorgensen 7/96 Dale A. Kimball 7/95 Chase H. Parker 7/97
John P. Kennedy 7/96 Jil N. Parrish 7/95 Michael A. Peterson 7/95
Larry A. Kirkham 7/96 Sandra V. Star1ey 7/95 Sandra L. Steinvoort 7/97
Virginia C. Lee 7/96 Mark E. Wilkey 7/95 Kevin P. Sullivan 7/97
Paul D. Lyman 7/96 Cory R. Wall 7/97
Barbara L. Maw 7/96 UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW David P. White 7/97
Earl C. McAllister 7/96 G. Steven Sullivan, Chair 7/95 Steven E. Wright 7/95
Kevin P. McBride 7/96 RonaId C. Barker 7/96
E. GIen Nickle 7/96 Paul J. Barton 7/97
Nolan 1. Olsen 7/96 John M. Bybee 7/97
Mitchell J. Olsen 7/96 C. Mark Chandler 7/97 * Denotes public member.

New Admittees of the Utah State Bar
February 1994 David 1. Eum Brian D. Johnson Wiliam R. Rawlings July 1994 Scott P. Card

Nelson T. Abbott Marjorie A. Evans Jonathan E. Johnson II Michael D. Ream John D. Alex Charles B. Carlston

John D. Alex Douglas K. Fadel Richard G. Johnson, Jr. Eric S. Reeder Curtis B. Anderson Su J. Chon
Christopher R. Alger Brian G. Filter Lloyd R. Jones Jonathan W. Richards Michael S. Anderson Cathleen Clark
McKette H. Allred Scott A. Fisher Norman B. Jones Jane C. Roberts Matthew G. Bagley Eliot M. Cohen
Daniel J. Anderson Douglas W. Fix Jeffrey R. Kelly John C. Rooker Steven K. Baker Tara Collns
Laurence N. Baker Ronald W. Flater Karen B. Kreeck Christian J. Rowley John H. Barlow Gregory M.
Philip D. Barker Karen S. Fraley Robert O. Kurth, Jr. Steven C. Russell Daren R. Barney Constantino
Nanci S. Bockelie Kenneth G. Frizzell, II Catherine L. Labatte Francisco R. Sanchez Jeannette L. Barney Clark R. Cordner
Michael J. Boyle Donald D. Gilbert, Jr. Maxmilian P. Gayanne K. Schmid Steven K. Barton Michael J. Cragun
Alan J. Buividas Linda G. Glad Lammers, Jr Jane Semmel Thomas R. Barton Jerry W. Crist
Hugh C. Bunker MIchael S. Golightly Jennifer P. Lee Carvel R. Shaffer Shirlene Bastar Edmund T. Crowley
Mark E. Burns Shauna M. Graves- Margaret P. Lindsay Elizabeth A. Shaffer Donald J. Baxter Jr. Brian D. Cunningham
Malcolm B. Burt Robertson Albert W. Marchetti Philp F. Simon Such ada P. Bazzelle Ralph W. Curtis
Keith A. Call Buddy W. Gregory Hugh M. Matheson Mark G. Simons Brenda J. Beaton Ralph Dellapiana
Mark L. Callster Andrew J. Guarino Gary A. McGinn Eric C. Singleton Clifton Brett J. DelPorto
MichaelA. Maximo R. Guerra Robert V. McKendrick Wiliam B. Skiff, II Frank A. Berardi Cameron S. Denning

Cederstrom Briana L. Haddad Michael R. Medley Catherine L. Smith Brent Berkley Michael W. Devine
C. Joseph Croker M. Darin Hammond Joseph L. Morton, II Richard G. Kenneth A. Bils Michael P. Devoy
David L. Crowley Philp J. Hardy Michael T. Moss Smurthwaite Stephen T. Black Kimberly J. Dickison
Joshua D. Davidson David J. Harmer Mark E. Myers Harold T. Stevenson Michelle R. Blomquist Michael D. DiReda
David K. DeGraw Cathleen F. Henrich Ronald K. Nichols Derek L. Stotts Mary E. Boudreau LisaL. Dray
Michael P. Devoy Joanne Hirase Randy E. Nonberg Keven J. Stratton Gary R. Brinton Edward F. Dresch
Robert C. Dilon Mary E. Hoagland Paul H. Olds John C. Sumner Sally J. Brown Scott S. Driggs
AmyL. Dixon Jodi S. Hoffman Kenneth Parkinson Paula P. Taylor, Willam B. Brown James R. Duzan
Russell T. Doncouse Jeffrey C. Howe Julia R. Pettit Wanda M. Therolf Heidi A. Buchi Christopher W.
Craig S. Dunlap Michael L Humiston Marianne Polkowski- Cindy Wagstaff Richard R. Burke Edwards
Dan M. Durrant Diana J. Huntsman Burns Stephen R. Waldron Byron F. Burmester Susan H. Eisenman
Jerry R. Edgmon Richard K. Jardine Bruce M. Prtichett, Jr. Valerie M. Warner Malcolm B. Burt Len R. Eldridge
Lenny R. Eldridge Jamon A. Jarvis Mark C. Quinn Richard A. Watts Lauralyn H. Cabanila
Lenore Epstein .Tll O. Jasperson John P. Rasmussen Patrcia S. Willams Frank N. Call continued on pg 40
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THE BARRISTER

Tuesday Night Bar is One Opportunity to
Promote Positive Image of the Legal Profession

Every Tuesday night, six voIunteerattorneys meet at the Law and Jus-
tice Center to donate their time and
expertise in a legal advice and referral pro-
gram known as Tuesday Night Bar. The
Pro Bono Committee of the Young
Lawyers Division ("YLD") sponsors
Tuesday Night Bar with administrative
help from Bar Association staff members.
Each volunteer lawyer commits to attend-
ing one Tuesday Night Bar session every
other month during a twelve-month

period. On average, the total time commit-
ment for each volunteer is less than twenty
hours stretched over a one-year period.
Each year, the cumulative effect of fifty
lawyers each donating twenty hours means
that over a thousand people receive no-
cost legal counseling that literally is not
available from any other source.

I chose to highlight the Tuesday Night
Bar program as the topic of my first con-
tribution to the Barrister section because,

right now, the voIunteer rosters are being
established for next year. Jeffrey J. Hunt,

an associate attorney with Kimball, Parr,
Waddoups, Brown & Gee, is the chairper-
son of the YLD Pro Bono Committee. Jeff
is in the process of soliciting participation

By Mmji Hanson
Treasurer, Young Lawyers Division

MARl! HANSON joined the firm in 1993
and concentrates her practice on
bankruptcy related matters and commercial
litigation. She received her B.A. in Market-
ing in 1981 and J.D. from the University of
Utah in 1990. She served as a judicial law
clerk to United States Bankruptcy Judge
Judith A. Boulden ji'om September 1991 to
August 1993. Before beginning her clerk-
ship, Mmji was an associate attorney at the
law firm of Hansen Jones & Leta. MaJji
chairs the Pro Bono Sub-committee of the
Utah State Bar Young Lawyers Division
and is a member of the Young Lawyers
Division Executive Committee. She has
been a seminar speaker before the
Bankruptcy Section of the Utah State Bar.
Prior to attending law school, Mwji was a
project managerfor AT&T Information Sys-
tems in San Diego, California.

in the program for the upcoming year. Jeff
comments that, "although this program is in
its sixth year of operation, I am surprised by
the number of lawyers who are unaware of
its existence. On the other hand, after the
program is described to a potential voIun-
teer, we usually get a positive response."

Sometimes lawyers are reluctant to vol-

unteer because they feel that their own
specialty practice area limits their usefuI-

ness in the program. Julie K. Morriss, a
registered patent attorney practicing with
Trask, Britt & Rossa and a veteran Tues-
day Night Bar voIunteer, sees the issue
from a different perspective. Julie con-
cludes that "I've enjoyed my participation
in Tuesday Night Bar precisely because it
gives me a chance to think about problems
unrelated to intellectual property. The
problems people bring to Tuesday Night
Bar may seem insurmountabIe to them,
but in most cases, common sense and min-
imal legal training are enough to start
them towards a solution." In the past three
years, Julie has talked to people with ques-
tions about a variety of Iegal problems
such as name change petitions, real prop-
erty disputes, custody modifications, and
collection actions. Julie adds, "One night I
did get to talk to a musician with a copy-
right question."

Other lawyers are reluctant to partici-
pate because they find it discouraging not
to be able to solve the myriad problems'
people present at Tuesday Night Bar. As
Jeff Hunt reminds us, "the important thing
to remember about Tuesday Night Bar is
that you are not there to represent anyone.
Your role is to determine whether they
need to hire an attorney to solve their
problem and refer them to the appropriate
agency if they meet the income require-
ments or to the Lawyer Referral program
as needed." However, in many cases, the
volunteer lawyer can actually devise solu-
tions and resoIve problems. A lawyer
might coach someone through what to
expect at a small claims court hearing or

recommend mediation through Utah Dis-
pute Resolution. The most valuable advice
many people receive is the volunteer attor-
ney's opinion about whether they need to
retain a lawyer to represent their interests.
Volunteer lawyers can agree to represent
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people they come into contact with at
Tuesday Night Bar only if they agree to
representation on a pro bono basis. Simi-
larly, a volunteer attorney may not refer
someone to an attorney with whom the
volunteer Iawyer shares an economic
association.

the State Bar is actively involved in all
aspects of community service, Tuesday
Night Bar is one of the most highly visible,
long-term programs sponsored by our bar
association. The stated purpose of the Tues-
day Night Bar program is to assist the
pubIic in determining their legal rights.
Thousands of people in Utah have been
given the opportunity to talk to an attorney
who is wiling to listen, explain the justice
system and offer advice at no charge. Peo-
ple leave Tuesday Night Bar with sincere
gratitude for the volunteer lawyer's service
and an improved outlook about the legal
profession in general. Tuesday Night Bar is
a direct and substantive method for promot-
ing and enhancing a positive image of the
legal profession within our community.

The Tuesday Night Bar program is not

advertised or promoted in any overt way,
but Bar staff members fil the weekly
appointment scheduIe with people who
heard of the program through word-of-
mouth. There is an increasingIy unmet
need for affordable legaI services. There is
no doubt that as legal fees continue to rise,
more and more peopIe fall into the gap
created by the lack of affordable legal ser-
vices. Although your participation in
Tuesday Night Bar will not completely fil
the gap, the program goes a long way
toward demonstrating your wilingness to
recognize the problem and to become a
part of the soIution. Call Jeff Hunt at 532-
7840 to volunteer your services and to
participate in one of the most valuable
programs sponsored by your State Bar
Association.

New lawyers are encouraged to partici-
pate even though they often protest that
they are not yet experienced enough to
offer advice outside the scope of their
experience. "Sometimes the problems peo-
ple bring to me seem to come out of left
field," comments Wiliam J. Stiling, a
licensed pharmacist and an associate spe-
cializing in health law at Parsons Behle &
Latimer. Bil was starting his second year
of practice when he first volunteered for
Tuesday Night Bar. "I often have to look
to the Utah Code or occasionally ask one
of the other volunteer attorneys for direc-
tion, but it always seems like my instincts
are right and my initial response is usually
confirmed. There is a great sense of cama-
raderie among the attorneys who volunteer
and rely on each other's specialized
knowIedge." Bil feels that Tuesday Night
Bar challenges him to think creatively and
aIso gives him an opportunity to develop
his interviewing and assessment skills.
Bil strongly recommends participation in
Tuesday Night Bar: "It's an opportunity
for new lawyers to simultaneously give

service to the community and to improve
their professional skils."

Conversely, just because Tuesday
Night Bar is sponsored by the YLD, more
senior attorneys should not feel that they
are ineligible for participation. Although
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CASE SUMMARIES

ETHICS, PROFESSIONAL
CORPORA TIONS ACT

An attorney sued her former law firm
to force repurchase of her stock in the law
firm or, in the alternative, to dissolve and
liquidate the corporation. The issue

involves interpretation of the Professional
Corporations Act. The Utah Supreme
Court affirmed the trial court's dismissal
of her claims because the licensed attorney
continued to qualify under the Utah Pro-
fessional Corporation Act to hold shares in
the corporation. Still a licensed attorney,
the plaintiff was not "disqualified" under
the statute and the firm was not required to
repurchase her shares.

The Court reaffirms the rule of statu-
tory construction not to infer substantive

terms that are not aIready there into the
text of a statute. Interpretation of a statute
must be based on the language used. The
court has no power to rewrite the statute to
conform to an "unexpressed intention."

The dissent by Justice Durham argues
that to construe the Professional Corpora-
tion Act to require the attorney to maintain
a stockholder status with the fonner law
firm was untenable from an ethical per-
spective and created ethicaI mischief with
the parties. The Iawyer is potentially in a
conflict of interest position with her for-
mer law firm. The majority responds that
the claimed ethical tensions are merely
hypothetical and do not affect the statutory
interpretation. If and when ethicaI prob-
lems arise, they should be dealt with at
that time.

Berrett v. Purser & Edwards, 240 Utah
Adv. Rep. 4 (June 2, 1994) (J. Howe, and
Js. Stewart and Durham dissenting)

TAXATION, UTAH SALES FOR
CORPORATE TAX PURPOSES

Rocket motor parts sold to Lockheed
by Hercules are Utah sales within this
State, subject to Utah franchise tax liabil-
ity. Hercules is Lockheed's subcontractor,
building solid fuel rocket motors for the
Trident missile. The motors are manufac-
tured at Bacchus and shipped to Lockheed
and the United States, in other states. Her-
cuIes also provides supervision and

support for the assembly activities.

By Clark R. Nielsen

The Supreme Court affirmed the Court
of Appeals determination that the rocket
motors are soId in Utah and therefore tax-
able as Hercules' income. The Court's
decision involves an interpretation of the
Uniform Division of Income for Tax Pur-
poses Act (Utah Code Ann. § 59-7-317-318).
Because the property sold was delivered
and shipped within the State, Utah sales was
properly included in the calculation of Her-
cules' franchise tax liability. The
subsequent out of state installation of the
goods sold in this State does not affect the
local nature of the sale.

Utah is not responsible for taxes improp-
erly imposed by other jurisdictions.
Whether or not other states improperly tax
sale or transaction is irrelevant to whether
Utah's tax is proper. The decision of the
Court of Appeals is affirmed.

Hercules, Inc. v. Utah State Tax

Comm'n, 240 Utah Adv. Rep. 28 (June 10,
1994) (C.J. Zimmerman)

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT,
CHALLENGE TO THE EVIDENCE
The State Department of Transportation

appealed a judgment of $721,000.00 for
additionaI compensation for work the plain-
tiff performed under a highway construction
contract. The plaintiff had to incur addi-

tional costs and expenses of construction
because the Department of Transportation
had changed the location of a work area
after the work had commenced and modified
the work to be required under the contract.

The State's arguments on appeaI were
basically a challenge to the evidence before
the triaI court. However, the State failed to
meet an appellant's burden of marshaling
the evidence and showing that the evidence
supporting the trial court's findings was
inadequate as a matter of law. The Court
opined that the judgment and findings below
are supported by substantial evidence. The
mere fact that the court may have an opin-
ion as to the merits of the case does not
necessarily indicate that the judge is preju-
diced for or against the parties. (NOTE:
Based upon the opinion, and without having
reviewed the briefs of the parties, it would
appear that the State should never have
appealed this case on these issues.)

Procon Corp. v. Utah Dept. of Transp.,
Utah Ct. App. 920758-CA (June 17, 1994)
(J. Greenwood, with Js. Bench and Bilings)

ALIMONY, CHILD CUSTODY
The award of child custody to the wife

was affirmed by the court of Appeals

based upon the wife's history and interest
in maintaining her role as the primary care
giver and the finding that the wife would
not have much of a relationship in the role
of a visiting parent. The husband's history
of visitation was compatible with and
based on recreational activities and he
expressed a willingness to maintain that
relationship. Affirming a $550.00 alimony
award, the court opined that when the
payor-spouse's resources are adequate,
alimony need not be limited to only basic
needs, but should also consider the recipi-
ent's "station in life."

(NOTE: In Bingham v. Bingham, 236
Utah Adv. Rep. 29, 31 (J. Orme) that
Court of Appeals paneI held that alimony
shouId be limited to the "reasonable needs
of the spouse." See also the article,
"Recent Twists and Turns. . .", by D.
DoIowitz in July's Utah Bar Journal,
regarding the "needs of the spouse" ele-
ment of alimony. Judge Orme, the author
of Bingham, concurred only in the
Rosendahl result as to alimony and attor-
neys fees, which suggests a disagreement
with the "station of life" Ianguage. The
two cases need not be inconsistent
depending upon one's semantic interpreta-
tions of "basic needs" and "reasonable
needs." Also significant, the financial cir-
cumstances of the Binghams and the
RosendahIs appear widely disparate.)

Rosendahl v. Rosendahl, Utah Ct. App.
9303l8-CA (June 7,1994) (Js. Davis, with
Js. Bilings and Orme)

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT,
CONTRACT ENFORCEMENT

Defendant appealed the judicial
enforcement of the settIement agreement
in an open account dispute. The defendant
argued that the parties were in the midst of
negotiating a settlement when the trial
court entered an order enforcing the settle-
ment according to Deere's asserted terms.
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As the franchisee of John Deere Com-
pany, the defendant defaulted on various

obligations under the franchise agreement.
Defendant aIso counter claimed, alleging
that John Deere had breached the fran-
chise agreement.

The defendant claimed that during the
settlement it attempted to obtain a release
from John Deere on all John Deere related
matters, including a prior judgment in
favor of Deere's financing arm. The trial
court enforced the offer of settlement, as
set forth in the letter of defendant's attor-
ney, who made the settlement offer. After
the letter had been accepted by John Deere
by teIephone, settlement documents were
drafted. The defendant then wanted to
enlarge the settlement to include a release

from the prior judgment.
Basic contract principals affect the

determinations of when an enforceable
settlement agreement has been reached.
The court affirmed the trial court's deter-
mination that the initial settlement
agreement and meeting of the minds did
not include the prior judgment, as evi-
denced by settlement drafts and the
correspondence. While defendant claims

the parties were still negotiating the settle-
ment agreement, the court found that the
settIement was actually reached earlier,
even though the language of the final set-
tlement documents had not been agreed

upon. The parties had already entered into
a binding agreement when the defendant
subsequentIy changed its mind and

attempted to enlarge the terms of the
agreement. No "factual determination"
was required because the appellate court
was just as able to interpret the plan lan-
guage of the correspondence as was the
trial court. The court further held that Rule
4-504, Utah Code of JudiciaI Administra-
tion, did not prevent the court from
enforcing a settIement agreement that had
not yet been reduced to a written agree-
ment. The language in the first two letters
between the parties and the settlement
document is unambiguous and does not
support multiple means. They are clear
and do not hint of missing terms.

Judge Bench dissented, claiming that
the court should not have ruled as a matter
of law without taking evidence on whether
or not there was an agreement. The dissent
opines that such a determination was fact
sensitive and couId not have been deter-
mined as a matter of law without triaL.

Where there has been no agreement signed
by "the party to be charged" the parol evi-
dence rule would not apply and extrinsic
evidence should have been considered to
determine whether an agreement had been

reached and the terms of that agreement.
John Deere Co. v. A&H Equipment, Inc.,

Utah Ct. App. 920774-CA (June 9, 1994)
(1. Greenwood, with J. Billings; J. Bench
dissenting)

ATTORNEY DISCIPLINE
Under the old system of disciplinary

hearings, the Board of Bar Commissioners
initially recommended a public reprimand
and six months probation for the attorney's
unethical conduct. The Board later
increased its recommendation to one of sus-
pension for one year on the Bar's petition
for reconsideration. The Supreme Court
rejected the suspension recommendation
and determined the public reprimand and
six months' probation the appropriate disci-
pline for the attorney's false statement to

the Bankruptcy Court and failure to remit to
his clients their rightful portion of settle-
ment proceeds. The failure to remit to the
client occurred in the midst of a fee dispute.
The attorney's dishonesty and misrepresen-
tations were somewhat mitigated because
the issue was not properly presented to the
disciplinary panel, who treated the case as a
fee dispute, and not one of conversion of
client proceeds.

Chief Justice Zimmerman reluctantly
concurs in the result because of the prosecu-
tion's failure to focus on the attorney's
more serious misconduct, specifically his
misrepresentations to the California

Bankruptcy Court. Had the hearing panel
and the prosecutor focused on this misrepre-
sentation, the court should have endorsed a
more serious discipline. The importance of
a lawyer's obligation of candor to the courts
cannot be overstated. "Lawyers have an eth-
ical obligation to be advocates for their
clients, not to be their co-conspirators. . ."
When cultural and economic pressures
cause some lawyers to forget the distinction,
such conduct shouId be punished harshIy to
serve as continuing notice to errant attor-
neys that the courts will not tolerate it.
Lawyers are bound by rigid ethical stan-
dards designed to preserve the integrity of
the adversary system.

In re Complaint against Don E. Cassity,
239 Utah Adv. Rep. 3 (Utah, May 18, 1994)
(J. Howe)

ATTORNEY FEES, PREVAILING
PARTY IN TRUST DEED

DEFICIENCY
The trial court erroneously determined

that the defendant debtors were the pre-
vailing party in an action by the plaintiff
to enforce a deficiency on a deed of trust.
The trial court had concluded that the
debtors were "the prevailing party"
because the deficiency amount was less
than 20% of the amount claimed.

Interpreting Section 57-1-32, which
awards attorneys fees to the "prevailing
party," in a deficiency action, the Supreme
Court refused to defer to the district
court's conclusion. The Court opined
when there is a deficiency and a judgment
is awarded to the plaintiff in any amount,
the plaintiff is the prevailing party. The
court limited its ruling to one of statutory

construction in viewing the deficiency

action statute where an action is required
to recover the balance due. If there is any
balance due, then the statute requires
imposition of costs and attorneys fees.

First Southwestern Financial Services

v. Sessions, 239 Utah Adv. Rep. 6 (Utah,
May 19, 1994) (J. Durham)
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UTAH BAR FOUNDATION_.
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Independent Auditors' Report
Board of DirectOl's
Utah Bar Foundation
Salt Lake City, Utah

We have audited the balance sheets of
Utah Bar Foundation (a non-profit organi-
zation) as of December 31, 1993 and
1992, and the related statements of rev-
enue and support, expenditures and
changes in fund balances, and changes in
financial position for the years ended.

These financial statements are the respon-
sibility of the Utah Bar Foundation's
management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance

with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we pIan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financiaI state-
ments are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and dis-
closures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audits provides a rea-
sonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements

referred to above present fairly in all mate-
riaI respects, the financial position of Utah

Bar Foundation (a non-profit organization)
as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and
the results of its operations and changes in
financial position for the years then ended
in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principIes. The supplementary
information in the accompanying Sched-
uIes 1 and 2 has been subjected to the
same auditing procedures and, in our opin-
ion, is stated fairly in all material respects
when considered in conjunction with the
financial statements taken as a whole.

Wisan, Smith, Racker & Prescott
Salt Lake City, Utah
May 11, 1994

UTAH BAR FOUNDATION
(A Non-Profi Organization)

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,1993 and 1992

UTAH BAR FOUNDATION
(A Non-Profit Organization)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Years ended December 31,1993 and 1992
ASSETS 1993 1992
CURRENT ASSETS 1993 1992

Cash $ 40,785 $ 131,023 REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Receivables:
Interest on Iawyers' trust accounts $ 161,692 $ 231,432

IOLTA 1,071 6,215
Interest and dividend income 41,605 41,878
Member contributions 510 604

Other receivables 44 -
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 203,807 273,914Total Receivables 1,115 6,215

EXPENDITURES
Other assets 136 - Grants ottunds (Note 4) 198,992 183,330
Investments (Nòte 2) 567,088 503,762 Wages 14,697 15,806

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 609,124 641,000 Offce and administrative 6,04 6,608

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Note 3) 343 2,108
Rent 4,755 4,755
Bank service charge 4,692 -

LAND HELD FOR RESALE 2,770 2,770 Meetings and food 2,590 3,100
TOTAL ASSETS $ 612,237 $ 645,878 Depreciation 1,765 2,160

, Travel 936 1,535

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Public relations 2,117 2,644

CURRENT LIABILITIES Membership dues 300 300

Accounts payable $ 2,988 $ 1,578 History writing project 2,000 1,711

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,988 1,578 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 238,858 221,949

FUND BALANCE - UNRESTRICTED 609,249
Excess (deficiency) ofievenue and

644,300 support over expenditures (35,051) 51,965

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND Unrestricted fund balances at

FUND BALANCES $ 612,237 $ 645,878 beginning of year 644,300 592,335
Unrestricted fund balances at end of year $ 609,249 $ 644,300

Certain 1992 items have been reclassified to conform to the 1993
presentation.
The accompanying notes are an integ ral part of the financial statements.

Certain 1992 items have been reclassified to conform to the 1993
presentation.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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UTAH BAR FOUNDATION
(A Non-Profit Organization)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31,1993 and 1992

SOURCES OF CASH:
Operations:

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
and support over expenditures

Items not affecting cash:
Depreciation
Cash provided (used by) operations

Decrease in IOLTA receivable
Decrease in accrued interest receivable
Increase in accounts payable

TOTAL SOURCES OF CASH

USES OF CASH:
Increase in IOL T A receivabIe
Increase in investments
Increase in property and equipment
Increase in other accounts receivable
Increase in other assets

TOTAL USES OF CASH

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

1993 1992

$ (35,051) $ 51,965

1,765

(33,286)

5,144

2,160
54,125

1,410

(26,732)

3,006
1,001

58,132

- (1,142)
(63,326) (52,373)- (205)

(44) -
(136) -

.

(63,506) (53,720)

(90,238) 4,412

131,023 126,611

$ 40,785 $ 131,023

Certain 1992 items have been reclassified to conform to the 1993
presentation.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of thefinancial statements.

jurisprudence, to promote improvements in the administration of
justice and uniformity of judicial proceeding and decisions, to pro-
vide training courses for Iawyers, to eIevate judicial standards, to
advance professional ethics, to improve relations between mem-
bers of the Utah State Bar Association, the judiciary and the

public, and the preservation of the American constitutional form of
government, exclusively through education, research, and publicity.

Under the Interest On Lawyers' Trust Account (IOLTA) Pro-
gram, implemented in 1984, the Foundation receives interest on
member lawyers' trust accounts from the deposit of client funds
that are nominaI in amount or that are expected to be heId for only
a short period of time. The Foundation awards grants of these
funds to promote 1egaI education and increase knowledge and
awareness of the Iaw in the community, to assist in providing legal
services to the disadvantaged, to improve the administration of
justice, and to serve other worthwhiIe, law-related purposes.

Depreciation
Depreciation expense is computed principally on the straight-

line method in amounts sufficient to write off the cost of
depreciable assets over their estimated useful Iives.

Normal maintenance and repair items are charged to expendi-
tures as incurred. The cost and accumulated depreciation of
property and equipment sold or otherwise retired are removed
from the accounts and gain or Ioss on disposition is reflected in net
revenue in the period of disposition.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivaIents are generallý comprised of certain highIy liq-

uid investments with maturities of less than three months.

Fund accounting
The accounts of Utah Bar Foundation are maintained in six

self-balancing funds according to their nature and purpose. The six
funds are all unrestricted, which means that revenue and support
for the funds is not restricted to a specific use by the contributors
'of such revenue and support. The funds are as follows:
IOLTA Fund - The IOLTA Fund is used to account for interest
received on member lawyers' trust accounts and the awarding of
grants of these funds.
Judicial History Fund - The Judicial History Fund is used to
account for donations and expenses relating to the judicial history
of the State of Utah.
Offce Furniture and EquipmentFùnd.. The Office Furniture
and Equipment Fund is used to account for fixed assets owned by
the Foundation.
Administrative Fund - The Administrative Fund is used to
receive 5% of the annuaI IOLTA funds, to receive the interest on
the IOLTA funds prior to allocation, and to pay the general and
administrative expenditures.
Perpetual Endowment Fund - IOLTA - The Perpetual Endow-
ment Fund is used to receive 10% of the annual IOLTA funds in
order to accumulate a reserve to be held for future projects consis~
tent with the purposes specified in the IOLTA program.
Perpetual Endowment Fund - Non IOLTA -This fund is used
to receive all non IOLT A contributions and interest earned on
those funds to be held for future projects consistent with the pur-
poses specified in the Articles of Incorporation.

UTAH BAR FOUNDATION
(A Non-Profi Organization)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS)
December 31, 1993 and 1992

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies of Utah Bar Foundation conform to

gene.rally accepted accounting principles. The following policies
are considered to be significant:

Company Organization ,
Utah Bar Foundation was incorporated in 1963 as a non-profit

organization. As such, it is exempt from federal income tax under
InternaI Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

Income Recognition
The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of

accounting. Revenues are recognized and reported when they are
earned and when the amount and timing of the revenue can be reac
sonab1y estimated.

Utah Bar Foundation was organized to advance, the science of
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NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS
Investments as of December 31, 1993 and 1992 are reflected at

the aggregate lower of cost or market value and are summarized
below:

Cost Market
IOLTA $ 200,147 $ 200,249
Judicial History Fund 3,031 6,817
Perpetual Endowment Fund - IOLTA 212,868 227,863
Perpetual Endowment Fund - Non IOLTA 151,042 168,480

$ 567,088 $ 603,409

Excess of

Market Market
Cost Value Over Cost

Balance -

December 31, 1993 $ 567,088 $ 603,409 $ 36,321
Balance -

December 31, 1992 $ 503,762 $ 529,906 $ 26,144

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment as of December 31, 1993 and 1992 are

detailed in the following summary:
Accumulated
DepreciationCost

Net Book Value
1993 1992

Furniture and
equipment $ 10,901 $ 10,558 $ 343 $ 2,108

NOTE 4 - GRANTS OF FUNDS
Grants of funds during the years ended December 31, 1993 and

1992 are listed below
1993 1992

Legal Aid Society $ 55,000 $ 50,000

Utah Legal Services, Inc. 41,582 35,000
Law-Related Education 30,000 30,000
Catholic Community Services 20,000 20,000
Legal Center for People with Disabilities 10,000 10,000
American Inns of Court 1,500 1,500
Utah Foundation 1,000 -
Ethics Awards 810 359
Community Service Scholarships 6,000 6,000
USB Young Lawyers - Victim Assistance - 2,500
University of Utah - Loan Assistance 25,000 25,000
DNA PeopIe's LegaI Services, Inc. 3,000 -
Women Lawyers of Utah 5,100 -
Utah Children - Publication - 1,950
S.L. County Bar - Domestic Services - 1,021

$ 198,992 $ 183,330

NOTE 5 - COMMITMENTS
As of December 31, 1993, the Board of Trustees had approved

a grant of $12,000 to the Women Lawyers of Utah, of which
$6,900 had not been disbursed.
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Applicants Sought for Bar Appointments to
Utah Legal Services Board of Directors
The Board of Bar Commissioners is seeking applications from Bar members

for appointments to serve two-year terms on tile Board of Directors of Utah Legal
Service, Inc. The Board sets policies and establishes budgets for Utah Legal
Services, which is a state-wide provider of legal representation of low income
people in civil judiciaI matters.

Applications for Board representation from rural districts outside the Wasatch
front and women and minority attorneys are particularly encouraged. Bar members
who wish to be considered for appointment must submit a letter of application
including a resume. Applications are to be mailed to John C. Baldwin, Executive
Director, Utah State Bar, 645 South 200 East #310, Sa1tLake City, UT 84111, and
must be received no later than 5:00 p.m., on November 30,1994.
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CLE CALENDAR
BASICS OF

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
Date: Friday, November 11, 1994

Place: Utah Law & Justice Center

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Fee: TBA
CLE Credit: 7 hours (subject to change)

EMPLOYMENT FOR
CORPORATE COUNSEL

Monday, November 14, 1994
Utah Law & Justice Center
TBA
TBA
TBA

Date:
Place:
Time:
Fee:
CLE Credit:

NLCLE WORKSHOP:
NEGOTIATION AND

EV ALUA TION SKILLS
Thursday, November 17,1994
Utah Law & Justice Center
5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.
$20.00 for Young Lawyer
Division members
$30.00 for all others

CLE Credit: 3 hours CLE

Date:
Place:
Time:
Fee:

SIMPLE PROBATE PRACTICE AND
PROCEDURE

Date: Friday, November 18, 1994

PIace: Utah Law & Justice Center

Time: 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon
Fee: $30.00
CLE Credit: 3 hours CLE
Presented by the Needs of the Elderly Com-
mittee of the Utah State Bar and Utah LegaI
Services.

Watch your mail for brochures and mail-
ings on these and other upcoming seminars.

Questions regarding any Utah State Bar
CLE seminar should be directed to Monica
Jorgensen, CLE Coordinator, at (801) 531-
9095.

r - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -,

TITLE OF PROGRAM

CLE REGISTRATION FORM
FEE

1.

2.

Make all checks payable to the Utah State Bar/CLE Total Due

PhoneName

City, State, ZIPAddress

American Express/MasterCardNISABar Number Exp. Date

Signature

Please send in your registration with payment to: Utah State Bar, CLE Dept., 645 S. 200 E., S.L.C., Utah 84111. The
Bar and the Continuing Legal Education Department are working with Sections to provide a full complement of live
seminars. Please watch for brochure mailings on these.

Registration and Cancellation Policies: Please register in advance as registrations are taken on a space available basis.
Those who register at the door are welcome but cannot always be guaranteed entrance or materials on the seminar day. If
you cannot attend a seminar for which you have registered, please contact the Bar as far in advance as possible. No
refunds will be made for live programs unless notification of cancellation is received at lease 48 hours in advance.
Returned checks will be charged a $15.00 service charge
NOTE: It is the responsibility of each attorney to maintain records of his or her attendance at seminars for purposes of the
2 year CLE reporting period required by the Utah Mandatory CLE Board.

L _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

Utah State Bar
Policy on Viewing Videos at

the Utah Law & Justice Center

1. PreferabIy one week notice should be
given to either the CLE Coordinator or the
Law & Justice Center Coordinator to
ensure room and TV/vCR availability.
2. Hours for this service include normal
business hours, Monday through Friday
from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.

3. Charges for this service wil be as
follows:
$15.00 room rental for 4 hours or less
$25.00 room rentalfor more than 4 hours
$5.00 per video

Payment wil be required at the time
of service. The Utah State Bar wil no
longer bil for this service.
4. CLE credit wil not be given to attor-
neys who do not pay.
5. No more than 12 hours of CLE credit
may be obtained through the use of video
or audio tapes.

Utah State Bar
Policy on Video Tape Rentals

1. To rent Utah State Bar video tapes,
please contact the CLE Department for
assistance. Reservations for tapes wil be
accepted, subject to avaiIabiIity.
2. Rental fees wil be as follows:

$30.00 for the first tape and $10.00 for
each subsequent tape, per week.

Video tapes may be rented on a weekly
basis. Any tape that is returned late wil be
charged a Iate fee equal to the amount of
the rental fee. (If the rentaI fee was
$50.00, the late fee wil also be $50.00)
3. Video tapes wil be mailed to members
of the bar who live outside of Salt Lake
County only. No exceptions!
4. To obtain CLE credit for viewing tapes
outside the Law & Justice Center, it is
required that three attorneys be in atten-
dance. Paralegals or Iegal support staff
may not be counted as part of the three
persons required to be in attendance.
5. No more than 12 hours of CLE credit
may be obtained through the use of video
or audio tapes.
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For information regarding classified
advertising, pI ease contact (801) 531-

9077. Rates for advertising are as follows:
1~50 words - $10.00; 51-100 words -

$20.00; confidentiaI box numbers for posi-
tions available $10.00 in addition to
advertisement.

CAVEAT - The deadline for classi-
fied advertisements is the first day of each
month prior to the month of publicatio~.
(Example: May 1 deadline for June pubIi-
cation). If advertisements are received
later than the first, they wil be published
in the next available issue. In addition,

payment must be received with the
advertisement.-
BOOKS FOR SALE
USED LAW BOOKS FOR SALE-
Pacific Reporters, Pacific 2nd, including
Digests; CJS; ALR 2nd through 5th; Proof
of Facts 2nd and Third. All are complete

sets up to date. Please call Jolene at (801)
637-1245.

For Sale - Michie's Forms on Disk. Never
used. Hundreds of forms on CD-ROM.
$995.00 retaiL. Make offer. Call Gary at
(801) 531-9110-
POSITIONS AVAILABLE
Small firm needs attorney with excellent
credentials and 2 years experience in cor-
porate work and litigation. Send resume to
Box 7, Utah State Bar JournaI, 645 South
200 East, Salt Lake City, Utah 84111.
PIease mark envelope "confidential".

CORPORATE ATTORNEY POSITION.
KeyCorp, a regionaI bank holding com-
pany, is seeking an attorney with 3 to. 7
years of experience for its Salt Lake City
office. CommerciaI and banking back-
ground and strong academic credentials
preferred. Some traveI may be required.
Competitive salary and full benefits. Send
resume to: KeyCorp, Key Bank Tower,
Suite 2011, 50 South M~in Street, Salt
Lake City, Utah 84144.-
POSITIONS SOUGHT
Experienced Park City based trial Iawyer
seeks association with Salt Lake City per-
sonaI injury/divorce firm. Call Thomas

Howard. (801) 649-4660.-
OFFICE SPACE/SHARING
ATTRACTIVE OFFICE SPACE is avaiI-
abIe at prime downtown Iocation, in the
McIntyre BuiIding at 68 South Main Street.
Single offices complete with reception ser-
vice,' secretary space, conference room,
teIephone, parking, fax machine, copier,
library and word processing availabIe. For
more information pI ease call (801) 531-8300.

"Class A office sharing space availabIe for
one attorney with established small firm.
Excellent downtown location, two blocks
from courthouse. Parking provided. Com-
plete facilities, including conference room,
reception area, library, teIephone, fax,
copier. SecretariaI services included. ExceI-
lent opportunity. Please call Larry R. Keller
or A. Howard Lundgren at (801) 532-7282."

Spacious office, all amenities, close to
courts, very reasonable. Call (801) 322-5556.

Two offices available, top floor of the
Brickyard PIaza. Freeway access, reserved
covered parking, all amenities. Overflow
work availabIe, may trade for rent reduc-
tion. Call David Black, (801) 484-3017.

UTAH COUNTY. DeIuxe office sharing
space in Provo Jamestown Square co~p1ex
avaiIable for one attorney with estabIished

Iaw firm. CompIete facilities including large
private office, Iarge reception area, con~er-

ence rooms, support, fax teIephones, copier,
Excellent opportunity. Call (801) 342-6387.

New professionaI office space for two attor-
neys adjacent to Sports MaIL. Share space

and expenses with four other attorneys.
CompIete facilities, including Iarge private
office, secretariaI services, reception area,
conference room, limited Iibrary, fax,
copier, teIephones. Room for own secretary
if desired. Call Jeri at (801) 263-0569.-
SERVICES
QUALITY TRANSLATIONS. Let our
team of 1egaI translators apply their exper-
tise to your legaI and technicaI documents.
We specialize in Spanish/English and
English/Spanish translations. All work is

edited by a member of the Utah Bar. Call
Brian or Jaime at (801) 298-4707.

MISSING PERSONS LOCATED
Defendants, Heirs, Witnesses, Clients -

ABSOLUTELY NO CHARGE IF PER-
SON IS NOT FOUND. FIat fee of
$195.00. All work conducted by experi-
enced private investigator/attorneys. (800)
755-2993 PST.

LEGAL ASSISTANTS - SAVING
TIME, MAKING MONEY: Reap the ben-
efits of legaI assistant profitabiIity. LAAU
Job Bank, P.O. Box 112001, Salt Lake
City, Utah 84111. (01) 531-0331. Res~me
of legal assistants seeking full or part-time
temporary or permanent employment on
file with LAAU Job Bank are avaiIabIe on
request.

CERTIFIED PERSONAL PROPERTY
APPRAISALS: Estate work, Fine furni-
ture, divorce, Antiques, Expert Witness
National Instructor for the Certified
Appraisers GuiId of America. 16. years
experience. Immediate service avaiIabIe;
Robert OIson C.A.G.A (801) 580-0418.

MCLE Reminder
Attorneys who are required to compIy

with the even year compliance cycle, will
be required to submit a "Certificate of
CompIiance" with the Utah State Board of
Continuing Legal Education by December
31, 1994. In generaI the MCLE require-
ments are as follows: 24 hours of CLE

. . credit per two year period pIus 3 hours in
ETHICS, for a combined 27 hour total. Be
advised that attorneys are required to
maintain their own records as to the num-
ber of hours accumuIated. Your
"Certificate of Compliance" shouId list all
programs that you have attended that sat-
isfy the CLE requirements, unless you are
exempt from MCLE requirements. A Ce~-
tificate of Compliance for your use is
included in this issue. If you have any
questions concerning the MCLE require-
ments, please contact Sydnie Kuhre,
Mandatory CLE Administrator at (801)
531-9077.
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CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION
Utah Law and Justice Center

645 South 200 East
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111-3834

Telephone (801) 531-9077 FAX 9801) 531-0660

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
For Years 19_ and 19_

I
i

NAME: UTAH STATE BAR NO.

ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:

Professional Responsibilty and Ethics* (Required: 3 hours)

1.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type**

2.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type**

3.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type**

Continuing Legal Education* (Required 24 hours) (See Reverse)

1.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type**

2.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type**

3.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type 
* *

4.
Program name

Provider/Sponsor Date of Activity CLE Credit Hours Type**

* Attach additional sheets if needed.

** (A) audio/video tapes; (B) writing and publishing an article; (C) lecturing; (D) law school faculty teaching or
lecturing outside your school at an approved CLE program; (E) CLE program - list each course, workshop or
seminar separately. NOTE: No credit is allowed for self-study programs.

,.
,
,
,
,
i
i
i

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is complete and accurate. I further certify that I am
familiar with the Rules and Regulations governing Mandatory Continuing Legal Education for the State of Utah
including Regulation 5-103 (1) and the other information set forth on the reverse.

Date:
( signature)



r

Regulation 5-103(1) Each attorney shall keep and maintain proof to substantiate the claims made
on any statement of compliance filed with the board. The proof may contain, but is not limited to,
certificates of completion or attendance from sponsors, certificates from course leaders or materials
claimed to provide credit. This proof shall be retained by the attorney for a period of four years from the
end of the period for which the statement of compliance is filed, and shall be submitted to the board upon
written request.

EXPLANATION OF TYPE OF ACTIVITY
l

1
A. Audio/Video Tapes. No more than one-half of the credit hour requirement may be obtained

through study with audio and video tapes. See Regulation 4(d)-101(a)

B. Writing and Publishing an Article. Three credit hours are allowed for each 3,000 words in a
Board approved article published in a legal periodicaL. An application for accreditation of the article must
be submitted at least sixty days prior to reporting the activity for credit. No more than one-half of the
credit hour requirement may be obtained through the writing and publication of an article or articles. See
Regulation 4( d)-l 0 1 (b)

C. Lecturing. Lecturers in an accredited continuing legal education program and part-time
teachers who are practitioners in an ABA approved law school may receive 3 hours of credit for each
hour spent in lecturing or teaching. No more than one-half of the credit hour requirement may be
obtained through lecturing and part-time teaching. No lecturing or teaching credit is available for
participation in a panel discussion. See Regulation 4( d)-lO 1 (c)-

D. CLE Program. There is no restriction on the percentage of the credit hour requirement which
may be obtained through attendance at an accredited legal education program. However, a minimum of
one-third of the credit hour requirement must be obtained through attendance at live continuing legal
education programs.

THE ABOVE is ONLY A SUMMARY. FOR A FULL EXPLANATION SEE REGULATION 4(d)-101
OF THE RULES GOVERNING MANDATORY CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION FOR THE
STATE OF UTAH.

Regulation 8-101 - Each attorney required to file a statement of compliance pursuant to these
regulations shall pay a filing fee of $5 at the time of fiing the statement with the Board.

t
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r- MISSING PERSONS -
& Skip Trace Division

Witness Defendant
Skip-Debtor Spouse-Heir
Stolen Child Runaway
Missing Person Client-Anyone

LIMITED NATION-WIDE
SKI TRACE

A search of up to 90 milion in-house and
public sources containing the addresses of
most persons not intentionally concealing
their whereabouts.
*Guaranteed Locate of Subject or J:

FEE!
We require that a $75.00 fie maintenance
fee/expense advance be sent upon
placement ofthis service, and this advance
wil start your investigation. When
productive, a $275.00 discovery fee is
biled as our total fee. If the search in
unproductive, we'll either apply 100% of
your expense advance to a more in-depth
search requiring utilization of our

unlimited cultivated sources (upon your
request) or *we wil be happy to refund
100% of your expense advance if you are
able to find ANY investigation firm who
is capable of finding your subject within
90 days from the date of our report.

If your desire is that a more in-depth search
is not waranted in your case, then your
maximum financial liabilty is the $75.00
fie maintenance fee, no matter how much
time has been spent by our agency in
attempting to locate your subject. No
further fees wil be billed under this search
request unless authorized.

Over the past 14 years, we have compiled
a 83% success record for our clients. Some
investigations, though, are more complex
and may need advance procedures to
uncover details which lead to the person
who intentionally conceals their
whereabouts. 'Limited Nailon-wide Skip Tre Servke Only

r- ASSET & FINANCIAL-
Investigations

Banking Information Real Estate Holdings
Personal Propert Vehicle Ownership
Boat & Aircraf UCC Filings
Credit Analysis Nationwide Servce

BANK ACCOUNT
LOCATIONS

Specialists are assigned to uncover
banking and savings accounts on your
subject anywhere in the United States.

A $75.00 expense advance/fie
maintenance fee begins our search. When
productive a $375.00 discovery fee is
biled for our services, in which your
$75.00 expense fee wil be credited. 'i
unproductive, your total liabilty is the
$75.00 expense advance. No further fee
wil be imposed.

- SAFETY DEPOSIT BOXES -
We wil attempt to located hidden assets

and
safety deposit boxes anywhere

in the United States on your subject.

$125.00-$750.00 depending upon
diffculty

COMPLETE ASSET
SEARCH

Our team of experts will provide the
most up to date financial analysis on
your subject an)!here in the United
States.

i: Real Estate Holdings

i: Personal Property

i: Aircraft

i: Autos i: Boats i: UCC Liens

$47.50 Per Hour
(4 Hour Minimum Required)
- Banking and Credit Report Information Not

Included In This Fee -

CIVIL
Investigations

Our specialists are trained to uncover facts on
your subjects' behavior through surveilance
and background investigations for use in court
cases.

i: Accidental Death

i: Workman's Compensation

i: Insurance Claims

i: Personal Injury i: Civil Suits

REPOSSESSION SERVICES
. Autos . Boats . Trailers

. Aircraft

(Including Jets & Commercial
Airplanes)

We specialize in the location and
recovery of propert on a national

leveL.

- CREDIT REPORT -
ANALYSIS

Our staf is capable of obtaining credit
information on your subject and providing

you with a complete analysis of your subject's
spending habits, net wort, or other

indebtedness.

$50.00 - $250.00 Depending On
Difficulty

CHILD CUSTODY
MATTERS

When expert service is
required by professionals in

the most delicate family
Iaw matters.

. Parental Neglect or Abuse

. Child Support Matters

. Unfi Environment

$500.00 Minimum

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS
of Individuals or Businesses

We uncover & disclose or substantiate any favorable or derogatory information.
For any situation, including premarital, investment decision, merger, acquisitional, association,

political, pre-employment, post-hiring, advancement,

INDIVIDUALS:

Limited: $175.00

General: $275.00

Character
Reputation
Credibilty

Habits

Activities
Affiiations

Associations
Financial Information

Conduct
Integrity

Trustworthiness
Loyalty

BUSINESSES:

Limited: $200.00

General: $375.00

Extensive:
$350.00 Minimum

Fees are determined by the nature, scope & complexity of the investigation.

For in-depth assignments, call our offces for free consultation
Extensive:

$500.00 Minimum

Executive Offce:
550 Signature Two Building
14785 Preston Road
Dallas, Texas 75240

Investigative Support Services
Incorporated

(214) 503-6661 Main Offce Line
(800) 460-6900 Toll Free/North America

(214) 503-8509 Fax Line

Post Offce Box 802006
Dallas, Texas 75380



It's the standard model.

With options.
In print, on CD~ROM, or on the LEXISCI service, it's stil Michie's

Utah Code Annotated.

There's more than one way to

do legal research. Fortunately,

there's still one way to trust
your research. Because you can
research Michie's Utah Code
Annotated, the bedrock publica-
tion for Utah lawyers, using the
most practical method for you
and your practice.

If you're most comfortable with
book research, you'll find
Michie's famous editorial quality
built into every page. Utah Code
Annotated's editors are not only
lawyers-they're specialists in
preparing meaningful annota-

tions, comprehensive notes, and
the most comprehensive index
you've ever seen. And because
Michie updates Utah Code
Annotated within 90 days of
receiving all acts from the legis-
lature, you're assured of the
best service in Utah.

When you need computer-
assisted research, you'll find
the same editorial expertise in
electronic versions of Michie's
Utah Code Annotated.

Michie's'. Utah Law on Disc'.
puts a complete Utah law
library-case law, court rules,

Utah Code Annotated, and

other legal references-on an
easy-to-Iearn CD-ROM research
system. Use Michie's Utah
Code Annotated on the LEXIS'"
online service as welL.

Find statutory authority with

the option you prefer. But be
certain you're using Utah's pre-

ferred statutory authority.

Law on Disc is a trademark of The Michie Company. LEXIS- and NEXIS- are registered trademarks of Mead Data Central, a division of The Mead Corporation.
ê 1994. The Michie Company. a division of The Mead Corporation. All rights reserved.
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